SİİRT ÜNİVERSİTESİ SOSYAL BİLİMLER ENSTİTÜSÜ İKTİSAT ANABİLİM DALI BÖLGESEL KALKINMA İKTİSADI TEZLİ YÜKSEK LİSANS PROGRAMI

ANALYSIS OF NON-AUDITORY EFFECTS OF INDUSTRIAL NOISE ON WORKER PRODUCTIVITY – CASE STUDY OF ERBIL STEEL COMPANY

YÜKSEK LİSANS TEZİ

Ramzi Faris AHMED

Tez Danışmanı: Dr. Öğr.Üyesi Semih Serkant AKTUĞ

Ağustos/2018

Siirt

T.C.



SOSYAL BİLİMLER ENSTİTÜSÜ MÜDÜRLÜĞÜ'NE

Siirt Üniversitesi Lisansüstü Eğitim-Öğretim ve Sınav Yönetmeliğine göre hazırlamış olduğum "Analysis of Non-Audıtory Effects of Industrial Noise on Worker Productivity-Case Study of Erbil Steel Company" adlı tezin tamamen kendi çalışmam olduğunu ve her alıntıya kaynak gösterdiğimi taahhüt eder, tezimin kağıt ve elektronik kopyalarının Siirt Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü arşivlerinde aşağıda belirttiğim koşullarda saklanmasına izin verdiğimi onaylarım.

Lisansüstü Eğitim-Öğretim yönetmeliğinin ilgili maddeleri uyarınca gereğinin yapılmasını arz ederim.

Tezimin tamamı her yerden erişime açılabilir.

15-8-2018 Ramzi Faris Ahmed AHMED



T.C. SIIRT ÜNIVERSITESI Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü

TEZ KABUL TUTANAĞI

SOSYAL BİLİMLER ENSTİTÜSÜ MÜDÜRLÜĞÜ'NE

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Semih Serkant AKTUĞ danışmanlığında, Ramzi Faris AHMED tarafından hazırlanan bu çalışma 15/08/2018 tarihinde aşağıdaki jüri tarafından İktisat Anabilim Dalında Yüksek Lisans Tezi olarak kabul edilmiştir.

Başkan (Tez Yöneticisi) : Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Semih S. AKTUĞ İmza: : Prof. Dr. Arzdar KİRACI Jüri.Üyesi : Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Sebahattin KOÇ Jüri.Üyesi

İmza/ İmza:

Yukarıdaki imzalar adı geçen öğretim üyelerine aittir.

/5....10f..1.20/8 İmza

Adı ve Soyadı Enstitü Müdürü

Dr. Öğr. üyesi VEysel OKGU

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	III
ÖZET	VI
ABSTRACT	VIII
DEDICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT	X
LIST OF TABLES	XII
LIST OF FIGURES	XIII
CHAPTER ONE	1
INTRODUCTION	1
1.2 Research Aim	
1.3 Research Problem	4
1.4 Research Importance	4
CHAPTER TWO	5
LITERATURE REVIEW	5
2.1 Nuisance of Noise	5
2.2 Effects of Noise Pollution	5
2.3 Auditory Effects	6
2.4 Non-Auditory Effects	7
2.5 Other Effects of Noise Pollution	8
2.6 Exposure Limits of Noise	9
2.7 Effect of Noise on Employees	
2.8 Predictable and Unpredictable Noise	
2.9 Noise-Related Stress	
2.10 Brief Historical Overview and Perspective of Noise Pollution	
2.11 Sound Intensity and Sound Pressure	15
2.12 The Decibel	16
2.13 Sources of Noise Pollution	16

2.14 Occupational Noise	17
2.15 Occupational Noise Exposure and Its Effects	17
2.16 Non- Auditory Effect of Noise on Man	
2.17 Effect of Industrial Noise on Workers Productivity	
2.18 Effect of Prolonged Noise	
CHAPTER THREE	27
MATERIALS AND METHODS	
3.1 Survey of Study Area	
3.2 Research Method	
3.3 Data Collection	
CHAPTER FOUR	
DATA ANALYSIS AND RESULTS	
4.1 Introduction	
4.2 Socio-Demographics	
4.2.1 Age Distribution of Respondents	
4.2.2 Distribution of Respondents According to Educational Level.	
4.3 Level of Noise in Work Place	
4.4 Exposure to Varying Level of Noise in Work Place	
4.5 Effect of Noise Level on Workers Productivity	
4.5 Relationship of Levels of Noise on Workers Productivity	
4.5.1 Noise level and Workers Nervousness	
4.5.2 Noise level and Workers Loss of Focus and Increase Error	
4.5.3 Noise level and Workers Exhaustion	41
4.5.4 Noise level and Workers Feeling Tired at Work	42
4.5.5 Noise level and Workers Absenteeism	43
4.5.6 Noise level and Workers Increasing Break Time	

4.5.7 Noise level and its bad Influence on Workmanship and Quality of
Production47
4.6 Summary of Findings
CHAPTER FIVE
DISCUSSION AND CONCLUSION
5.1 Discussion
5.2 Implication of Findings for the Industry Workers
5.3 Conclusion
5.4 Recommendations55
REFERENCES
APPENDIX

ÖZET

YÜKSEK LİSANS

Endüstriyel Gürültüye Bağlı İşitsel Olmayan Etkilerin İş Verimliliği Üzerine Analizi - Erbil Çelik İşletmesi Örneği

Ramzi Faris AHMED

Danışman: Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Semih Serkant AKTUĞ

2018, 88 Sayfa

Jüri üyesi: Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Semih S. AKTUĞ

Jüri üyesi: Prof. Dr. Arzdar KIRACI

Jüri üyesi: Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Sebahattin KOÇ

Ses, insanların sağlığı için önemli çevresel faktörlerden biridir, hem fiziksel hem de psikolojik yaralanmalarda önemli bir role sahiptir. Ayrıca bireylerin performansını ve üretkenliğini etkiler. Bu çalışmanın amacı, yüksek gürültü seviyelerine maruz kalmanın manuel uygulamalarda performans ve hata oranına etkisini belirlemektir.

Irak Erbil Çelik İşletmesinde, endüstriyel gürültünün, işçiler için, olumsuz etkileri söz konusu olmakta ve endüstriyel gürültü üretici firmalarda karar verme sürecini de etkilemektedir. Ayrıca, gürültü işçi verimliliği üzerinde önemli dış maliyetlere yol açmaktadır.

Makinelerin neden olduğu endüstriyel gürültüyü önlemek veya azaltmak için yapılan maliyetlere ek olarak, işgücü verimliliği de makinelerin gürültüsünden dolayı işyerinde azalmaktadır. Makinelerin artan sayısı ve özellikle makinelere yakın çalışan işçilerin hayatı acı verici ve endişe verici haldedir. Dolayısıyla işçilerin sağlık ve ekonomik riskleri de beraberinde artmaktadır.

Gürültünün işitsel olmayan etkileri Erbil Çelk İşletmesi'nde 120 çalışan üzerinde incelenmiştir. Toplanan cevapların istatistiksel analizleri değerlendirilmiştir. Tanımlayıcı istatistikler SPSS 20 sürümü kullanılarak gerçekleştirilmiş ve grafikler Microsoft Excel 2016 kullanılarak hazırlanmıştır.

İstatistiksel analiz, Erbil Çelik İşletmesi'nde çok fazla gürültü olduğunu ve çalışanların işyerinde gürültüden rahatsız olma riskinin daha yüksek olduğunu göstermiştir. Gürültünün Erbil Çelik İşletmesi'ndeki işçilerin verimliliğine etkisi, seçilen işçilerin verdikleri yanıtlara göre oldukça yüksektir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Gürültü, Endüstriyel Gürültü, İşitsel Olmayan, Çevre ve Verimlilik.



ABSTRACT

MASTERS THESIS

ANALYSIS OF NON-AUDITORY EFFECTS OF INDUSTRIAL NOISE ON WORKER PRODUCTIVITY – CASE STUDY OF ERBIL STEEL COMPANY

Ramzi Faris AHMED

Supervisor: Asst. Prof. Dr. Semih Serkant AKTUĞ

2018, 88 Pages

Jury Member: Asst. Prof. Semih S. AKTUĞ

Jury Member: Prof. Dr. Arzdar KİRACI

Jury Member: Asst. Prof. Sebahattin KOÇ

Sound is among the significant environmental factors for people's health, it has an important role in both physical and psychological injuries, and it affects individuals' performance and productivity. The aim of this study was to determine the effect of exposure to high noise levels on the performance and rate of error in manual activities.

The industrial noise in Erbil Steel Company in Erbil city-Iraq is a concern for workers, possibly due to the negative effects of industrial noise, and industrial noise affects the decision-making process in producing companies. Furthermore, the effects on worker productivity are one of the significant external costs.

The productivity is subjected to decrease in the workplace due to machines' noise in addition to the costs to prevent or reduce industrial noise caused by machines. The increased number of machines made workers' life painful and worrisome especially in the nearby machines, and hence it is accompanied by health and economic risks on the worker.

Non-auditory effects of noise were studied among 120 workers from Erbil Steel Company. Statistical analyses of the responses gathered were analyses and reported. Descriptive statistics was carried out using SPSS version 20 and graphs were plotted using Microsoft Excel 2016.

The statistical analysis showed that that there is so much noise at Erbil Steel Company and that company workers are at a higher risk of being disturbed by noise at

VIII

work. The effect of noise on the productivity of workers at Erbil Steel Company was quite high based on responses from the selected workers.

Keywords: Noise, Industrial Noise, Non-auditory, Environment and Productivity



DEDICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I dedicate this work to my great parents. My dearest wife who has been of support and encouragement during the challenges of graduate. My sweet children who has formed much of the inspiration for my work.

First thanks and praise to God and I extend thanks and appreciation to all the respected people who assisted me to complete this thesis study.

I would like to express genuine appreciation to the study supervisor **Asst. Prof. Dr. Semih Serkant AKTUĞ** for his support, inspiration, endurance, and knowledge. Hence, this thesis study would not be possible without his valuable efforts.

I would also like to thanks **Prof. Dr. Arzdar KIRACI & Dr. Adem ACAR and Dr. Arif GULLER** for them valuable contributions to the study.

I am very blessed to have a professor like you dear **Dr. Ayoob Anwar SMAQAE** & **Dr. Hemin NAJMADDIN** them developed and promoted the study, raising the study more scientific because of his valuable explanations that added to the study, so I honestly appreciate your valuable academic efforts.

Finally, I would like to express my big gratitude to my wife, who has continuously there for me and helped me to stay on the right track.

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

- **NIHL** : Noise-induced hearing misfortune
- **OSHA** : Occupational Safety and Health Administration
- **TTS** : Temporary threshold shift
- **PTS** : Permanent Threshold Shift
- MCHC : Mean cell haemoglobin concentration
- dB : Decibel
- **TWA** : Time weighted average
- WHO : World Health Organization
- **SPSS** : Statistical Package for the Social Sciences

LIST OF TABLES

Table 4. 1 Age Distribution of Respondents 31
Table 4. 2 Summary of Respondents' Ages 32
Table 4. 3 Distribution of Respondents according to Educational Level33
Table 4. 4 Noise Level in Erbil Steel Company34
Table 4. 5 Exposure to Varying Level of Noise in Work Place35
Table 4. 6 Exposure to Varying Level of Noise in Work Place
Table 4. 7 Noise level and Workers Nervousness
Table 4. 8 Noise level and Workers Loss of Focus and Increase Error40
Table 4. 9 Noise level and Workers Exhaustion at work 41
Table 4.10 Noise level and Workers Tiredness at Work43
Table 4.11 Noise level and Workers Absenteeism from Work44
Table 4.12 Noise level and Workers Increase in break time at work
Table 4.13 Noise level and its bad influence on workmanship and quality of
production47

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 4. 1 Age distribution of Respondents
Figure 4. 2 Distribution of Respondents According to Educational Level33
Figure 4. 3 Noise Level in the Company
Figure 4. 4 Exposure to Varying Level of Noise in Work Place
Figure 4. 5 Noise level and Workers Nervousness
Figure 4. 6 Noise level and Workers Loss of Focus and Increase Error40
Figure 4. 7 Noise level and Workers Exhaustion at Work42
Figure 4. 8 Noise level and Workers Tiredness at Work
Figure 4. 9 Noise level and Workers Absenteeism from Work
Fugers 4. 10 Noise level and Workers Increase in Break Time at Work46

CHAPTER ONE

INTRODUCTION

Noise is presumably the most well-known work-related risk, and it likewise is a natural threat (Clark & Bohn, 1999). From the physical viewpoint, there is no difference amongst noise and sound. Actually, sound is a sensory awareness, and noise is the psychological awareness of the sound. At the end of the day, noise can be characterized as an undesirable sound (Berger & Ehrsson, 2013). Noise exists in every human action, and, thinking about the impact of noise on human wellbeing, it can be characterized into two classes, i.e., work related noise and natural noise, which incorporate music, traffic and different sources (Stansfeld & Matheson, 2003).

One purpose behind the huge number of dissensions about noise in the workplace is that noise is a physical attribute that can without much of a stretch be felt in the workplace (Persson-Waye, Rylander, Benton, & Leventhall, 1997). Undesirable sound, as a standout amongst the most imperative physical factors in the greater part of production units, causes an extraordinary number of issues on mechanical laborers (Zamanian, Nikravesh, Monazzam, Hassanzadeh, & Fararouei, 2014). Distinctive researches have demonstrated that 30 million people among the American workforce are consistently exposed to abnormal levels of noise (Belojević, Jakovljević, Stojanov, Slepčevic, & Paunović, 2008). Being exposed to noise is a standout amongst the most widely recognized ecological risks in industries; be that as it may, it can have different impacts with respect to the sort of occupation and the workplace (Zamanian, Nikravesh, Monazzam, Hassanzadeh, & Fararouei, 2014).

Noise is one of the physical factors in work places which consideration is being given to its negative impacts. Subsequent to smoking and air contamination, noise is considered as the third reason for heart problems among the inhabitants of Berlin (Asakareh, 2012). World Health Organization (WHO) likewise sees noise as the third perilous contaminant of megacities (Nasiri, Monazam Esmaeelpour, Foroushani Rahimi, & Ebrahimi, 2009). In addition, ear damage, impedance in discussion, visual problems, impacts on balance system, social issue, mental and in addition anxious impacts, impacts on electrolytes, physiological impacts, and mental impacts are among the impacts of health on the human body (Nasiri, Monazam Esmaeelpour, Foroushani Rahimi, & Ebrahimi, 2009).

Daily, people perform different exercises in various locations and are exposed to an extensive variety of natural noises. Exposure to noise isn't limited to the workplace and may occur during exercises, transportation, and shopping (Diaz & Pedrero, 2006). To date, an extraordinary number of studies have affirmed the impact of noise on the ear. According to various research, decrease in hearing capacity and noise likewise influences the laborers' cardiovascular system and prompts hypertension, cerebral pain, weakness, anxiety, and outrage (Mohr, Feldman, & Dunbar, 2000). In addition, because of the higher noise levels in the workshops, the increase in human blunders brings about the increase in occupational related mistakes and consequently prompts a drop-in efficiency (Zamanian, Nikravesh, Monazzam, Hassanzadeh, & Fararouei, 2014)

In general, the impact of noise on psychological wellness and in addition proficiency has been demonstrated and upheld by modern epidemiological proof (Kamp, Leidelmeijer, Marsman, & Hollander, 2003). Obviously, there likewise is solid proof with respect to sound-related disturbance, which is characterized as the feeling of resentment, disappointment, and despondency that happens as the aftereffect of disorders in a person's emotions, thoughts and day to day exercises (Zamanian, Rostami, Hasanzadeh, & Hashemi, 2013). In spite of the fact that individuals get used to noise and can adjust to high noise conditions, noise causes exhaustion and reduces the people's working ability in intellectual and in addition physical tasks (Saremi & Rohmer, 2008).

Different researches have demonstrated the genuine impact of noise on the workers' performance and efficiency (Kahya, 2007). Moreover, day by day advancements in businesses and technologies prompt an expansion in the issues identified with noise contamination, and noise, as one of the major natural stressors, can effectively affect individuals and nature. When all is said in done, one of the significant objectives of all occupations is to attain profitability and to expand the staff's proficiency and productivity; be that as it may, environmental factors can adversely affect efficiency (Ising & Michalak, 2004). To date, numerous lab and field researches

have examined the impact of noise on proficiency and have demonstrated that, when hearing signal are vital in carrying out a task, the noise intensity that forestalls understanding the signals profoundly influences execution.

A strange, intense noise can prompt tumult and impedance in doing tasks, too (Cohen & Weinstein, 1981). Overall, a few mishaps can be considered as a pointer of the impact of noise on jobs. A few researches have demonstrated that high noise levels can bring about more mistakes and, therefore, increase the likelihood of accidents. This is very imperative, especially in mental exercises, which require the working memory, including focusing on a few phenomenon in complex frameworks (Zamanian, Monazzam, Satyarvand, & Dehghan, 2012).

In view of what was specified above, noise is one of the natural components that highly influences people's performances, and its impact can be evaluated in people who are exposed to noise in their workplace. Besides, proficiency is a standout amongst the most delicate parameters identified with the impact of noise, and it causes physical and additionally mental harm to people and influences their proficiency. Consequently, since no comparative examinations have been directed on this issue in Erbil- Iraq, the point of this research was to evaluate the effect of noise on performance.

Since noise can have both physiological and mental consequences for people, the present examination was directed keeping in mind the end goal to explore the impacts of noise introduction on circulatory strain and heart rate in steel industry. The discoveries of this examination can give the premise to enhancing the conditions in workshops, manufacturing plants, and instructive situations and, therefore, keep the occurrence of dissatisfaction and the issues stated above.

1.2 Research Aim

The aim of this research is to analyze the effect of industrial noise in the productivity of the workers in Erbil Steel Company in Erbil city, Iraq. Moreover, this research aims to fill the research gap in this controversial subject.

1.3 Research Problem

Lack of vision about the impact of industrial noise in the productivity of the worker, because of the lack of previous studies on the subject at the level of Erbil city/ Iraq, and industrial noise is one of the most important problems facing the worker's productivity, which began to take a serious economic and health exclusion.

Drawn out presentation to noise can bring about perpetual harm to the auditory nerve and additionally its tangible segments (Franks, 1996). This irreversible harm, known as noise-induced hearing misfortune (NIHL) makes it hard to hear and comprehend discourse. NIHL is the most widely recognized work-related problem in the United States today, with around 30 million laborers exposed to over the top noise levels or to harmful operators that are possibly unsafe to their listening ability (Franks, 1996). The issue is especially extreme in every aspect of mining (surface, handling plants and underground), with research demonstrating that 70 to 90 percent of all miners have NIHL sufficiently great to be seen a hearing incapacity (Franks, 1996).

1.4 Research Importance

1. This research is the first research on the impact of industrial noise in the productivity of the worker in Erbil city, Iraq.

2. The importance of the research is based on highlighting and showing the fundamental aspects of the problem of the industrial noise effect in the productivity of the worker.

CHAPTER TWO

LITERATURE REVIEW

2.1 Nuisance of Noise

Noise from industries is amongst prominent causes of noise pollution. The noise disturbance among textile industry workers due to exposure to noise is normal to all laborers, there ought to be industrial noise exposure criteria in view of irritation as opposed to hearing damage criteria (Ohrstrom, 1979). In textile companies, the noise-control procedures embraced ranges from 100-110 dB (A) and called attention to that not very many noise control methods are used in these companies (Baily & Brown, 1973). The work-related noise exposure of textile factory workers in Tanzania, over 30% of laborers were exposed to noise surpassing allowable noise exposure i.e. 90 dB (A) (Yhdego, 1991).

In Indian textile industries, with different aspects of noise pollution, there were high noise levels in various segments that extending from 90-106 dB (A), which consequently affected the worker productivity (Bhatt, Subrahmanyam, & and Swami, 1990). In another study of noise exposure in two Indian textile industries, the noise level was more than the admissible furthest levels of noise i.e. 90 dB (A) for 08 hours permitted by OSHA which impacts on laborers exposed to various levels of workrelated noise (Bedi, 2006). Furthermore, in both public and private organizations a country like Pakistan, so far, no study been attempted to gather information about the noise levels in the production sector of the textile businesses (Shaikh, 2006.).

2.2 Effects of Noise Pollution

Noise is one of the significant pollutants in the urban zones of Pakistan. With respect to the quality, duration and exposure of noise, it might have an adverse effect on people health. This adverse effect can be from less extraordinary of noise levels but with transient exposure to exceptional sound or constant exposure. The aftereffect of exposure to noise can cause decrease in yield of work, absence of productivity, hindrance of hearing and feeling of disturbance and so on. Research on people working in loud environments demonstrate that there are Heart issues, occupational accidents, Irritation, Speech impedance, Headache issues, Respiratory issues, Nervous issues and numerous physiological and mental issues (Memon, 2006).

Work related noise exposure and noise-initiated hearing problem both meddle with the safety of workers. Of specific importance, is the discovery that working in places where noise exposure surpasses 89 dB (A) is more dangerous notwithstanding for those suffering from mild noise instigated hearing problem (Michel, André, Marc, Richard, & Tony, 2008)

2.3 Auditory Effects

Any impact of decrease in hearing ability is for the most part called as "hearing loss". There might be many reasons for hearing loss, yet the fundamental driver is the aftereffect of extraordinary exposure to noise. Individual noise exposure level and higher pre-shift hearing debilitation are essential causes which influences TTS values in the employees. There are three ways in which noise can influence the human ears. It can stun or harm the hearing ability quickly, it can severally diminish the ability of ear to hear specific frequencies over some stretch of time, and it can numb the human ears for a constrained timeframe and which will return back to normal after a period of time depending on the noise intensity (Lin, Wu, Shih, Tsai, & Sum, 2009).

In the event that, after exposure to high noise intensity for shorter timeframe, a quick sensitivity test for the ear should be performed after the exposure uncovers a little hearing loss which is called TTS (Temporary Threshold Shift). The hearing limit is the least sound pressure level, which can be distinguished by the subject, and this may ascend to 20 dB at specific frequencies even after generally short exposure. Luckily, this issue is not permanent in nature, the ear recouping its unique ability after a moderately brief time, any PTS (Permanent Threshold Shift) being too little to gauge (Lin, Wu, Shih, Tsai, & Sum, 2009).

In the contemporary society, one of the most annoying and inevitable thing is the noise automated operations. It not only impedes communication but may bring about various sorts of physiological, physical and mental impacts on the human wellbeing, similar to accident at working environment, proficiency with which undertakings are performed, weakness of hearing, work impedance, tumor and heart infections and so forth depending on the level, quality and exposure time (Abbasi, 2008). Regrettably, the long duration work (about eight hours per day) with high noise exposure in manufacturing plants and workshops will stop the effect for short time. A permanent and irreversible hearing misfortune occurs which make normal discussion exceptionally hard to hear and this prompts ceaseless disability (Abbasi, 2008).

2.4 Non-Auditory Effects

Noise has immediate and particular consequences for human wellbeing and abnormal impacts on sleep. As a result of noise, there might be substantial number of physiological and mental impacts on health and wellbeing. According to the physiological function, the level of noise at which the physiological noise effects start to happen differs and limited significant changes are prompted by noise under 70 dB (A). The harmful risk criteria ranging from a level of conceivable physiological response at 60 dB (A) to a conceivable start of damage as 95dB (An) (Agarwal, 2005).

From a physical perspective, Non-auditory effects might be viewed as happening in three phases by various physiological system. The quick straining of muscles at the abrupt start of a noise is the most imperative among these stages. This straining is trailed by slight slower impacts which are intervened via automatic sensory system delivering changes in the heart rate, volume of breath, blood discharge and so on. Nonauditory effects incorporate communication impedance, rest obstruction, sleep impedance, Annoyance and loss of working productivity (Stansfeld & Matheson, 2003).

The clinical examinations have demonstrated that noise can cause physiological burdens like raised blood pressure and increase in heart beat rate. Noise likewise aggravates rest and cause speech obstruction. Under ominous conditions like unreasonable noise, the hearing system of human ear could be harmed temporarily or permanently depending on the sort, power and exposure time to noise. Noise can negatively influence the productivity of any individual while working, critical thinking, and reading or doing any kind of work, it can even prompt accidents. Noise intensity over 80 dB (A) may build the aggressive conduct of individuals (IOSH, 2018).

2.5 Other Effects of Noise Pollution

Exposure to noise with the exception of hearing loss as the most common effect causes other negative health results. Mostly, the organic impacts of noise are separated into two sections: auditory and non-auditory (Nassiri, Monazzam, Dehghan, & Jahangiri, 2013). Non-auditory impacts of noise are physiological, activity interference, and mental. Noise at all levels leads to body peripheral vasoconstriction (Agrawal, Niparko, & Dobie, 2010). Heart rate can change because of noise; its cardiovascular yield will be diminished and breathing will be noticeably fast (Chepesiuk, 2005). Expanded systolic and diastolic pulse upon exposure to noise higher than 85 dBA has been seen in most human researches (Huang, Deng, Wu, Lu, & Hao, 2013).

Different researches have demonstrated that exposure to noise can increase circulatory strain and the danger of cardiovascular problems, which, in the long run, tends to increase with age and work involvement (Abbate, Giorgianni, Munao, Costa, & Brecciaroli, 2002). Different investigations have demonstrated the impact of excessive noise on blood and immune system (Sobrian, Vaughn, Ashe, Markovic, & Djuric, 1997). Sabahi & Moradi (2002) examined the impact of noise on blood parameters in mice, demonstrated that exposure to noise expands the quantity of red platelets, white platelets, hemoglobin, and hematocrit of platelets.

He additionally proved that excessive noise is accompanied with decrease in the normal volume of platelets (MCV), the normal size of hemoglobin (MCH) and mean cell haemoglobin concentration (MCHC) (Sabahi & Moradi, 2002). Different examinations have demonstrated that excessive noise can increase red platelets, hematocrit, and hemoglobin (Boĭko, 1970). Impacts of Noise are additionally said to affect feeding and water utilization rates and furthermore the pituitary hormones in the plasma, which, thusly, adjusts biochemical parameters, including triglycerides, glucose, cholesterol, and so on (Armario, Castellanos, & Balasch, 1984).

Different researches have exhibited an increase in the level of blood serum cholesterol and reduction in glucose levels in noise exposure (Simpson, Cox, & Rothschild, 1974). Research on mice have demonstrated that exposure to noise can increase blood cholesterol (Prabhakaran, Suthanthirarajan, & Namasivayam, 1988). Human investigations additionally have demonstrated the effect of working environment noise on expanded cholesterol and triglyceride levels (Melamed, Froom, Kristal-Boneh, Gofer, & Ribak, 1997). Animal research have demonstrated that excessive noise diminishes blood cholinesterase protein movement and the measure of glycogen put away in the liver (Tsapkov, Kalistratova, & Tishchenko, 1981).

Some investigations have affirmed higher levels of cortisol because of noise exposure, which, thus, increase cholesterol, LDL (terrible cholesterol or low-thickness lipoprotein), triglycerides, diminished cholesterol HDL (great cholesterol or highthickness lipoprotein), and debilitated insulin discharge. So far, no research has explored the impact of excessive noise on hematological and biochemical parameters of industry employees over a long period of time. Given the developing significance of employee health as the promoter of industry on the planet, the objective of this examination is to explore the non-auditory impact of work related noise exposure on laborers (Melamed, Froom, Kristal-Boneh, Gofer, & Ribak, 1997).

2.6 Exposure Limits of Noise

A great part of the research in the field of work related wellbeing and safety in connection to health effect of noise has connected to discourses of exposure limits to noise. In any case, take note of that noise can be regarded as a physical and mental boost (Akerstedt & Landstrom, 1998). In this manner, it is essential to understand the concepts of 'sound' and 'noise'. All the more particularly, 'sound' is an objective fact, while 'noise' is normally characterized as an undesirable sound and, consequently, is viewed as a mental phenomenon. Hence, while considering the health effect of noise it is, in this manner, vital to consider psychological responses, and also target exposure levels (Smith A., 1991).

Much of the study into health effect of sounds/noise has been analyzed in modern setting (where abnormal amounts of sound/noise) are normal. Nevertheless, considering less research has studied the health effect of noise in non-industrial work-related settings, for example, office settings. Regardless of the fact that exposure to noise has been seen to be a standout amongst the most regularly distinguished stressors in the workplace condition (Sundstrom, Town, Rice, Osborn, & Brill, 1994). A study of 54 worksites discovered 54% of employees reported being annoyed by normal office noise,

particularly by individuals talking and telephones ringing (Sundstrom, Town, Rice, Osborn, & Brill, 1994).

A later investigation of 88 employees from two worksites found that 99% showed that their focus was incapacitated by basic office noises (Banbury & Berry, 2005). A developing assemblage of research is progressively showing that exposure to work related noise is connected with an extensive variety of medical problems far beyond the, maybe, more clear relationship with hearing issues; yet through its negative effect on a scope of physical, psycho-physiological and mental markers. However, in the overall population exposures to intemperate levels of noise have been related with a scope of negative results, including: impeded physical health (Bronzaft, 2002), poorer mental health (Bronzaft, 2002), weakened personal satisfaction (Hiramatsu, 1999), and debilitated language improvement, comprehension and learning in kids (Passcheir-Vermeer & Passchier, 2000).

2.7 Effect of Noise on Employees

Early research studying the impacts of noise on employees' conduct can be traced back to research by German exploratory clinician Whilhelm Wundt in 1874 (Wundt, 1867), who examined the impact of noise on response times in his Leipzig lab. In spite of the fact that, it is expected that noise is both a source of irritation and natural worry there has generally, in any case, existed some level-headed discussion on what makes noise unpleasant. The customary view has concentrated, seemingly only, on the simply physical properties of noise, particularly its commotion and how it is identified with mental excitement or stress (Wundt, 1867).

A general subject that can be seen to cut across this historical writing is the perception of the fluctuation of individuals' reaction to noise, recommending that distinctions among people are normally very wide and differed. In fact, research examining the mental effect of noise is frequently convoluted by two issues: (1) noise can by irritating in view of its physical qualities, as well as on account of its significance to the audience; and (2) individuals vary generally in what they characterize and in the way they react to it. Thus, contemporary perspectives propose that noise may create stress through its meaning, as a signal of a possibly debilitating occasion or through the perception that noise itself is terrible (Cohn, 1980).

From a stress point of view, and in accordance with contemporary hypothetical models of stress, this features the focal part of subjective evaluation inside the connection between noise exposure and employee's health and productivity. Considering this, it is their impression of those qualities and the degree to which they evaluate them as being consistent or incongruent with the person's present needs and objectives. Along these lines, so as to completely comprehend the negative effect of noise on health, a reflective record must be taken of the social setting in which a sound event occurs, and of the qualities of the noise itself (duration, source, predictability and intensity). It is vital to note and state that such clarifications stress the significance of considering the manner by which parts of the physical workplace interact with psychosocial factors in their impact on conduct and health (Leather, Beale, & Sullivan, 2003).

The relationship amongst noise and productivity is a standout amongst the most widely recognized and seriously considered issues for the field of brain science of the physical workplace. In any case, most of these investigations originate from laboratory settings, as opposed to field studies carried out in work place. The impact of noise exposure on productivity has been observed to be dependent upon various elements: including, the nature of the noise and the kind of work carried out (McCoy & Evans, 2005). In reality, studies state that unpredictable noises are more serious than those of predictable noise, and, by and large, the effect of noise on work increases with job complexity (Evans & Stecker, 2004). The accompanying section will review the study of predictable and unpredictable noise independently.

2.8 Predictable and Unpredictable Noise

Predictable noise includes nonstop sounds (e.g., for example, those made a ventilation systems and engines) and redundant or consistent sounds (e.g., stamping machines, presses or different sorts of gear). Early research center investigations by (Sundstrom, Workplaces: They psychology of the physical environment in offices and factories, 1986) found that ceaseless or customary noise prompted decreases in the exactness of execution commonly under four conditions: (1) during administrative assignments, when the noise changes; (2) during some profoundly tasking motor tasks; (3) during highly demanding vigilance task when the noise is loud (100 decibels); and

(4) when double assignments when noise was uproarious (100 decibels) (Sundstrom, Workplaces: They psychology of the physical environment in offices and factories, 1986).

Various trial and field experiments have exhibited a relationship between exposure to uncontrollable noise and inspiration deficiencies. An early investigation by Glass and Singer in 1972 discovered that when people were exposed to a wild noise, this was found to have a verifiable adverse effect on task persistence: in particular, the members were less inclined to persevere on tough puzzles following noise exposure (Glass & Spinger, 1974). Various lab and field tests have recreated these early discoveries by Glass and Singer: for instance, (Cohn, 1980) and (Evans & Stecker, 2004).

A survey of the early research center examinations by (Sundstrom, Town, Rice, Osborn, & Brill, 1994) of unpredictable noise, or discontinuous or sporadic sound, observed it to be related with diminishes in execution under four situations: (1) during administrative undertaking after beginning or offset of noise; (2) during mental tasks including mental calculation; (3) during exceptionally or tasking motor tasks; and (4) during double errands. Sundstrom (1986) proposed that the observed antagonistic impacts of unpredictable noise could be clarified by temporary diversion of attention, as in a few examinations the impacts were seen amid the couple of moments immediately after burst of noise.

For sure, issues related with low levels of discontinuous or unpredictable noise have progressively turned into a typical source of worry in work related settings (e.g., phone ringing, individuals talking, and so on.), with the expanding use of open-design workplaces and systems furniture (Sundstrom, Town, Rice, Osborn, & Brill, 1994). For sure, low-intense noise (a typical element in numerous office settings) might be fit for delivering performance deficits too, especially when data preparing requests are high. A research by Leather and associates explored the effect of low intensity noise on British office employees by conveying a survey among 143 laborers (Leather, Beale, & Sullivan, 2003).

This research did not locate a fundamental impact for high noise levels (i.e., aerating and cooling, phones, workplaces machines, individuals talking, and road noise)

with stress. Nevertheless, a mediator impact between noise exposure and work-related stress was observed, with higher noise compounding negative impacts of occupation strain, hierarchical responsibility and health. This research states that in spite of the fact that the physical attributes of an environment won't be stressful in themselves, they may however influence the negative effect of some simultaneously occurring psychosocial stretch.

2.9 Noise-Related Stress

Noise-related stress is regularly connected with psychosocial conditions in the working environment. For instance, an examination by Lercher, Hortnagl, & Kofler (1993) discovered disturbance with noise had a positive relationship with diastolic pulse: in particular, as disturbance with noise increased, so did the measured diastolic circulatory strain. This experimental correlational relationship was observed to be increased among employees who detailed high job disappointment and low levels of social support at work (Lercher, Hortnagl, & Kofler, 1993).

In a simulated open-office experiment led by Evans & Johnson (2000) in a research center setting, they observed that an ordinarily low intensity office noise has no adverse impact on basic errands, yet stress hormones were observed to be increased and task motivation was decreased after a 3-hour exposure period. In spite of the fact that, there was seen to be physiological, inspiration and perception confirmation of increased stress for low-intensity noise exposure, employee's self-reports and a straightforward record of profitability were unaffected by low intensity noise (Evans & Johnson, 2000).

2.10 Brief Historical Overview and Perspective of Noise Pollution

The issue of hearing loss from work related exposure to noise dates from at least middle age where employee in certain jobs; for example, blacksmithing, mining, church chime ringing was known to endure such issues (WHO, Community Noise, 1995). As early as 1831 "blacksmiths' deafness" with the attendant element of tinnitus (known as "ringing and noise in the ears") was studied to in a research work (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003) 50 years later, another research work referred to as "kettle makers' deafness" since the researcher around then based his research on the

examination of 40 men from the steam - heater shops in port land (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003).

The impact, namely loss of hearing was unmistakably distinguished; however, the component was not well understood. A study credited it to consistent disturbance of the joint of the ossicles, in this way causing alkalosis (solidifying due to the development of fibrous of any hard union), particularly of the stapes (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003). Prevention systems were additionally not known at the time. Another study announced that men attempted closing their ears with pads and cotton wool but derived no benefit consequently: he had no alternative proposals. In the meantime, in Scotland it was accounted that men (likewise boiler fabricators) were biased against utilization of cotton ear plugs since it would incline them to coming down with cold when the attachments were expelled around evening time (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003).

Asamoah-Boateng (2002) noticed the rising noise level in businesses and argued for an international Board of Physicians to be set up to screen the subsequent hearing loss of industry workers. This worry was communicated because of the expansive number of individuals influenced by the noise source. Quantitative research on vast quantities of subjects with permanent threshold shifts needed to hold up the improvement of noise-measuring gear for noise, and instrument for the estimation of hearing to decide hearing misfortune then again. Noise estimation turned out to be less demanding than hearing threshold determination which at first centered around discourse assessment. Not long after the presentation of audiometric, researchers watched dips at 4 kHz and published most likely the principal audiometric information showing the typical frequency loss obtained by those exposed to too much noise (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003).

In 1960, noise in processing plants which was distributed by the Department of Scientific and Industrial Research (Asamoah-Boateng, 2002) plainly stated out the impacts of unreasonable noise on the welfare, security and work proficiency. This was trailed by the Wilson Report (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003), which accentuated the danger of perpetual hearing threshold shift over the 90dB (A) noise level. In huge part, genuine and sustain enthusiasm for hearing protection created

because of World War II, resulting to which many soldiers returned home with hearing loss. Truth be told, one of the earliest regulations managing hearing preservation was the Air Force Regulation stated by (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003).

Industrial Hearing Conservation Programs started to show up in the late 1940s and mid 1950s with a portion of the main detailed projects set up in the flying and metals ventures. Government noise control followed in the late 1960s (Berger & Ehrsson, 2013) and turned out to be more noticeable and generally implemented with the establishment of the Occupation Safety and Health Act (OSHA) of 1970 and proclamation of the noise standard in 1971 (Berger, Royster, Royster, Driscoll, & and Layne, 2003). It took an extra decade for OSHA to create the hearing conservation amendment that indicated the points of interest of a work-related hearing preservation program that was just referred to in the first 1971 standard. Unmistakably, the above writing and issues by different researchers shows that concern for work related noise exposure and its impact on the hearing on exposed populace is relatively not a current issue (OSHA, Occupational Hearing Exposure Hearing; Conservation Amendment; Final Rule, 1988).

2.11 Sound Intensity and Sound Pressure

Sound intensity is known as the sound power per unit area. The SI unit is watt/m² or watt/cm². Sound intensity measurements are usually made relative to the sound threshold of hearing intensity I_0 :

 $I_0=10^{-12}$ watts/m²=10⁻¹⁶ watts/cm² (Synder, 2000)

Sound pressure can be defined as difference between the instantaneous at a point in a sound field and the average pressure at that point (TAHDEL, 2003). It is the sound pressure rather than the intensity of the sound wave which our ear reacts to. When a vibrating body moves in air, it creates a slight disturbance of the atmospheric pressure. The oscillating variations in sound pressure propagate in the form of a sound wave. Sound pressure may be measured in Newton per square meters (N/m²) or Pascal (Pa), where 1 Pascal = $1N/m^2$ (Synder, 2000).

2.12 The Decibel

The decibel (dB) is a logarithmic scale used to denote the intensity or pressure level of a sound relative to the threshold of human hearing (WHO, 2000). A normative human ear can detect a pressure as small as 0.00002Pa or 20 μ Pa, where the frequency of the sound is equal to 1000Hz (Howard & Angus, 2001). This reference pressure level has been internationally agreed upon, and it is usually called the threshold of hearing (Barlow & Mollon, 1982). The pressure variation within the range of perception by the human ear lies between 20 μ Pa (audio threshold) and 200Pa (pain threshold). It is impossible to fit the spectrum of more than 107Pa on the scale of an instrument. It was further found that the reaction of the ear was not linear but logarithmic in proportion to the applied stimulus (Roberts, 2002).

The above problems are overcome by using logarithmic scale, known as the decibel (dB). The equation that gives the decibel can be written as:

$dB = 20\log[P/P0]$

Where *P* is measured in sound pressure and *P0* is the reference sound pressure which is equals to 0.00002Pa. So, the threshold level takes the value of (0) decibels (0 dB) (Roberts, 2002)

2.13 Sources of Noise Pollution

According to the World Health Organization's Guidelines for group noise, air noise is more irritating than street activity, which thusly is more irritating than noise from railroads. Moreover, transportation noise produces transitory disturbance, as well as is a reason for serious health issue (WHO, Guidelines for Community Noise, 1999).

While many sources are limited inside walls and structures, far from people, noise from transportation proliferates into the surrounding irritating extensive and different segment of people. This source is imperative due to its extensive and ever developing notoriety. Popular sources of noise pollution are Road traffic, Air traffic, Rail traffic, Construction noise and building services noise, Domestic noise, noise from leisure activities and Occupational noise (Peeters & van Blokland, 2018).

2.14 Occupational Noise

Industrial noise is considered as one of the popular noise sources. Be that as it may, these factories have a lot of devices and machines, for example, cutting machines, fans, motors, compressors and transportation sources. These sources could be, or generally exchanged from the inside to the outside through open windows and entryways, and through building walls (Abbasi, 2008).

Occupational sources of noise constitute an extensive source of noise, this can be unsafe for the employee, and approximately around 30 million individuals in the U.S. are occupationally exposed to unsafe noise (OSHA, 2004). The sources of noise in work are few and varied yet most have a connection to mechanical devices and procedures, for example, internal combustion engine, turbulent fluid flow, impact processes, blasting, electrical machines, drilling, crushing, pumps, gears, pneumatic equipment, and compressors. Exposure for over 8 hours daily is unsafe (NIOSH, Analysis of Audiograms for a Large Cohort of Noise-Exposed Miners, 1996).

2.15 Occupational Noise Exposure and Its Effects

Numerous researches with respect to noise pollution in different work environments have been carried out around the world. High frequency tactile neural hearing loss and other medical issues of noise were discovered in the greater part of the examinations. In an examination led by Asamoah-Boateng (2002) to decide the danger of noise exposure and its related hearing issues among modern and non-mechanical laborers, it was seen from the audiograms that exposure to noise levels of 85dB (A) was sufficient to deliver critical hearing loss at 4 KHz. The hearing loss at 4 KHz among the industrial employees was seen to surpass the control group hearing levels at that frequency by a normal 35dB (A). A conclusion was in this way drawn, despite the fact that the trial groups'' normal hearing loss did not fall inside the compensable range, notwithstanding the longest exposure times, the hearing loss at 4 KHz was extremely huge and could create quantifiable loss in hearing ability (Asamoah-Boateng, 2002).

In a literature review on the occurrence of work related hearing loss in ranger service specialists in connection to the noise level estimated at the work destinations, an epidemiological investigation was performed between 1967 and 1974 (Rafalski, Bernucki, & Sivituniok, 1976). The non-stop 5 years research included 207 motorized saw operators and 95 individuals from a control gathering. The outcomes demonstrated that noise delivered by engine saw enormously surpassed generally adhered standards, therefore causing serious health issues for engine saw operators. Around 68% of the engine saw operators were found to be suffering from hearing loss following 7 years at work. A research led by (Mulugate, 1992) in the carpentry business in Ethiopia likewise showed that most carpentry machines create noise higher than the allowable level of 85dB (A), which is conceivably perilous. In the furniture industry, it has been demonstrated that around 40% youths" entering the business develop noise-related hearing loss before the end of the initial 5 years of work (Quainoo, 1992). Another research uncovered that sound levels of saws can be as high as 106dB (A) (Goeltzer, Colin, Hanson, & Gustav, 2001).

The impact of exposure to noise in connection to the frequency and intensity of the noise was likewise examined in Tanzania textile factories (Kahema, 1981). They discovered that, significantly high noise levels with extensive wide frequency were observed to be produced by machines in the wearing and spinning areas of the processing plant. A high noise level of well over 85dB (An) and a perilous frequency range of 2500-5000Hz were recorded. The impact of noise exposure was observed to be corresponding to the force and the phantom arrangement of the noise. The risk of danger harming ones hearing increased with the length of noise exposure. This was consistent with the fact that noise severity relies on factors, for example, the frequency distribution, length of noise exposure, intensity level and individual susceptibility to noise (Kahema, 1981).

A research with respect to the noise pollution levels and their effects on exposed populace at work environments in various nations in Asia discovered that, around 38 percent (Singapore), 42 percent (Hong Kong), 83 percent (Korea) and 92 percent (Philippines) laborers were exposed to noise levels over 85dB (A) in the work environments. The hearing limits of those employees was assessed and broke down to survey the danger of the noise levels. He likewise revealed that 12 percent (Korea), 15 percent (Hong Kong), 40 percent (Singapore) and 74 percent (Philippines) had hearing loss in abundance of 30dB. The increase number of laborers exposed to hearing serious

noise and the hazardous effects of unsafe noise on the hearing ability of employees in these nations were therefore established by the research (Asamoah-Boateng, 2002).

McMahon & Mallanus (1988) studied the noise exposure of 274 printing production laborers in 34 foundations in New York City zone. Results demonstrated that 43 percent were exposed to 8 hrs time weighted average (TWA) noise exposure of 85 dB (An) or more and that 14 percent were exposed to 90dB (An) or more. A more prominent number of employees in the bindery divisions were observed to be exposed to conceivably dangerous noise more than the employees in the printing business and that the former may be in danger of work related hearing loss. The researchers thus suggested that further research be done to decide the degree of the hearing loss in this group of employees. Employees who are occupied with various exercises in a modern plant and are exposed to perilous noise in Karachi were likewise examined (Hassan, Abdul-Barry, & Al-Hakiem, 1994). The results of the examination demonstrated that 14441(12%) employees out of the aggregate 173,300 who enrolled with Sindh Social Security Institution in 1992 have noise-induced hearing loss (NIHL) (Hassan, Abdul-Barry, & Al-Hakiem, 1994).

Additionally, research completed by various authors with respect to the problem of hearing deterioration during extreme long exposure to noise in the factory demonstrates a comparable hearing loss in the scope of 3-8 KHz from about all researches. The fact that loss of hearing because of noise begin in light frequencies, with a plunge in the audiogram at 4 KHz was additionally found in this investigation (Melnick, 1994).

2.16 Non- Auditory Effect of Noise on Man

Usually, the auditory impact of noise on employees are mainly studied. However, the effect of exposure to noise stretches out to non-auditory impact. Non-auditory impact are reliant on the noise and are known to incorporate side effects identified with the automatic nervous system, as fatigue, vascular pressure, abnormal skin temperature, high pulse rate, nausea, and decreased appetite (Edwards, 2008). Indications identified with higher mind working have been recorded incorporating impedance in thought preparing and assignment execution. These indications result from more prominent focus and listening exertion required when working in noise and thus prompt touchiness, hostility, despondency and unsettling influence in rest designs (Edwards, 2008).

Another long term non-auditory impact of NIHL is appearance of tinnitus (Axelsson & Barrenas, 1992). Tinnitus usually weakens its patients and can impact state of mind, personality, speech recognition and concentration. Tinnitus happens in around 33% of cases whose history is marked by noise exposure ((Edwards, 2008) and (Axelsson & Barrenas, 1992).

2.17 Effect of Industrial Noise on Workers Productivity

Exposure to noise can cause a few dangers to the health and strength of workers. It is notable that the noise can cover both, the alarm and speech sounds. Voice issues, similar to knobs, loss of voice and variations from the norm in the vocal chords can be endured by the workers that need to talk inside loud situations with levels higher than typical if there is no other method to communicate but the voice. In this manner, it is expressed that noise is one factor that can increase the danger of mishaps in the work environment (Smith A, 2007) and (Cortes, 2003). Moreover, the impacts of the noise-induced hearing misfortune, together with the prerequisite of utilizing hearing protection gadgets, add to aggravate the rate of mishaps because of obstructions with sound signals and other non-hearing impacts caused by the noise on the wellbeing, similar to pressure, loss of consideration, increment of pulse, and so forth. (Van Dijk, 1990).

Expulsion of too much noise in the work environment isn't only a legitimate duty of the organizations, as it is likewise required with the market interests of a company. The more secure and more advantageous a working environment is, the less probabilities of truancy, mischances and low execution, and therefore, cost savings will be accomplished. A conventional approach for diminishing dangers because of noise in the working environment comprises in a three-stage process: evaluation of dangers; appropriation of components for avoiding or controlling dangers; and, in the long run, keeping a periodical checking and a modification of the viability of the embraced mechanisms (Cheremisinoff, 1996).

The earth is man's immediate encompassing which he controls for his reality. Wrongful control presents risks that make the situations risky and reduce the efficiency rate of the worker. Consequently, the work environment involves a domain in which the laborer plays out his work while a successful work environment is a situation where results can be accomplished of course by administration Physical condition influences how workers in a company interface, perform assignments, and are driven. Physical condition as a part of the workplace have specifically influenced the human sense and unpretentiously changed relational co-operations and subsequently profitability (Mike, 2010) and (Shikdar, 2002).

This is so in light of the fact that the attributes of a room or a position of meeting for a gathering have outcomes with respect to profitability and fulfilment level. The work environment condition is the most basic factor in keeping a representative fulfilled in the present business world. The present work environment is unique, differing, and continually evolving. The normal manager/representative relationship of old has been flipped around. Specialists are living in a developing economy and have relatively boundless openings for work. This blend of elements has made a domain where the business needs its representatives more than the workers require the business (Smith D. , 2011).

A substantial number of workplace examines have demonstrated that specialists/clients are happy with reference to particular workspace highlights. These highlights inclination by clients are profoundly critical to their efficiency and workspace fulfilment, they are lighting, ventilation rates, access to regular light and acoustic condition ((Becker, 1981) and (Veitch, Charles, Newsham, Marquardt, & Geerts, 2004). Lighting and different variables like ergonomic furniture has been found to have positive impact on workers wellbeing (Dilani, 2004); (Milton, Glencross, & Walters, 2000) and (Veitch & Newsham, Exercised control, lighting choices and energy use: An office simulation experiment., 2000) and therefore on efficiency.

Noise is one of the main sources of workers' diversion, prompting diminished efficiency, genuine errors, and expanded occupation related pressure. As per (Bruce, 2008), research demonstrated that work environment diversions cut representative profitability by as much as 40%, and increment mistakes by 27%. Additionally, referring to Loftiness investigation of 2003 affirmed the significance of noise to worker

efficiency. The investigation demonstrated a 3-18% increase in profitability in structures with less noise (Moloney, 2011).

Viable working environment correspondence is a key to development of achievement and polished skill (Canadian Centre for Communication, 2003). An organization that communicates all through the work environment in a powerful way will probably maintain a strategic distance from issues with finishing the everyday methods, and less inclined to have an issue with inappropriate event and will produce a more grounded resolve and a more inspirational disposition towards work. At the point when workers discuss successfully with each other, efficiency will improve in light of the fact that compelling communication implies not so much complains but rather more work completion (Quilan, 2001).

It eliminates perplexity and wasted time that would have been generally spent on clarification or contention (Fleming & Larder, 1999). It makes work environment more pleasant, less uneasiness among associates which implies positive state of mind towards work and expanded profitability (Tayler, 2012). Besides, another part of communication that influences profitability is noise level. Noise has negative effect on communication, dissatisfaction levels increase while efficiency diminishes in connection to steadiness and loudness of noise. A reason illustrated for this is verbal communication turns out to be logically more difficult as noise levels increase.

Hughes (2007) in a study in an overview revealed that the vast majority of workers stated that a workspace quality influences their state of mind and improves their profitability. Likewise Chandrasekar (2011) affirm that perilous and undesirable work environment condition as far as poor ventilation, improper lighting, inordinate noise and so forth influence laborers efficiency and wellbeing.

2.18 Effect of Prolonged Noise

An alluring and steady workplace can be depicted as a place that pulls in people into the profession, urges them to stay in the workforce and empowers them to perform adequately. The motivation behind giving workplaces is to make impetuses for entering the workforce and for staying in the workforce. Moreover, steady workplaces give conditions that empower wellbeing specialists to perform successfully, making best
utilization of their insight, abilities and skills and the accessible assets with a specific end goal to give top notch. This is the interface of the workplace and nature of care administrations (Leshabari, Muhondwa, Mwangu, & Mbembati, 2008).

Working condition can be isolated into two segments to be specific; physical and behavioral segments (Stallworth & Kleiner, 1996). The physical condition comprises of components that identify with the workplace occupiers" capacity to physically associate with their office condition. The behavioral condition comprises of segments that identify with how well the workplace occupiers associate with each other, and the effect the workplace condition can have on the conduct of the person. As per Haynes (2008), the physical condition with the efficiency of its inhabitants falls into two fundamental classifications office format (open arrangement verses cell workplaces) and office comfort (coordinating the workplace condition to the work forms), and the behavioral condition speaks to the two principle parts specifically connection and distraction (Tarime, 2011).

These segments can additionally be separated in major traits and operationalised as various independent factors. These factors will be utilized for investigation of their effect on dependant variable. It is by and large comprehended that the physical outline of workplaces and the ecological conditions at work places are critical factors in hierarchical execution (Stallworth & Kleiner, 1996).

According to Ganime, Almeida, Robazzi, Valenzuela, & Faleiro (2010), industrial noise exists in all companies because of machines of different types, a few machines basically that are outfitted with less innovation deliver too much noise, past acceptable. This kind of noise is in conflict with the states of human life and is against the expansion of the efficiency of the work and the nature of wellbeing of the workers, in other words, if the worker is compelled to work in rowdy situations, it diminishes his profitability by psychophysiological impacts, going from basic irritation to hearing loss.

Noise is in many nations the most well-known hazardous operator in the working environment. Its presence in the mechanical exercises is added to its wide dispersion in the urban and social means, particularly in relaxation exercises. This relatively allinclusive dissemination of noise in social and workplaces turns out to be more critical if hearing harm is thought to be irreversible, and exposure causes different issues - natural, physiological and psychoemotional - that leads to an unmistakable decrease in the personal satisfaction and soundness of workers (Themann, Suter, & Stephenson, 2013) and (Sierra & Bedoya, 2016).

Unlike different toxins, the impacts of noise can be in a flash unnoticed and their build-up can prompt clear physical, mental and social issues. The best considered impact of overexposure to noise is hearing loss. The issue is that affected individuals are barely mindful of the cause-impact relationship, since it happens gradually yet progressively (Montiel, et al., 2006) and (Fernández, Butrón, & Colina, 2009).

The principle impact of excessive exposure to this physical hazard factor on laborers' wellbeing is hearing misfortune, called hearing loss or deafness, which is distinguished as the most recorded and every now and again perceived impact as Occupational Illness (Guerra, Lourenço, Bustamante, & Alves, 2005) and (Sierra & Bedoya, 2016)]. Furthermore, the noise interferes with the communication and modifies the affectivity, which instigates the disconnection and can trigger depression. Other general impacts of constant and uniform noise presentation incorporate mental pressure, weakness, sleeping problem, diminished alertness and speed of motor responses, and lessened responsiveness (Llorca, Llorca, & Llorca, 2015).

Noise is one of the inter-organizational stressors most ordinarily experienced in workplaces that have different impacts on people. Chacín-Almarza, Corzo-Alvarez, Rojas-González, Rodríguez-Chacín, & Corzo (2002) states that most modern specialists point to noise as the fundamental natural condition that Affects their work, studies demonstrate the impact of exposure to interminable mechanical noise in 1680 men and 688 lady's members of the Cordis Study, and revealed that men displayed work dissatisfaction and post-work-day crabbiness, while for lady's substantial disorders, Anxiety and depression were documented. All pressure indications were higher for ladies, particularly the individuals who were exposed to direct levels of noise (75-84 dBA), typically not considered destructive to hearing (Chacín-Almarza, Corzo-Alvarez, Rojas-González, Rodríguez-Chacín, & Corzo, 2002).

According to Alonso (2014) in Spain and through the VII National Survey of Working Conditions directed by the National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health in 2011 demonstrates that 35% of laborers are exposed to a level of Noise irritation, high or very high, being the industrial specialists and mechanics and workshop representatives the most influenced groups (Gómez, Jaramillo, Luna, Martínez, & Velásquez, 2012).

As per information from the review, just 42% of specialists thought to be exposed to a high noise level (2% of the aggregate) expressed that it is obligatory to wear hearing protectors at their work environment. Then again, of the workers who are thought to be exposed to a high noise level (8% of the aggregate), just 32% demonstrate this mandatory. Hence, noise bolstered by a substantial gathering of laborers surpasses subjectively sufficient levels without seeing the requirement for the utilization of individual protection, which supports the presence of hearing loss among those influenced and makes fundamental the acknowledgment of instrumental investigations to identify the onset of the problem.

In the same vein for Fernández, Butrón, & Colina (2009), they call attention to that consistently a great many European workers are exposed to noise and all their resulting dangers in their working environment. One of every five specialists in Europe must raise their voices to be heard for the greater part the working day and 7% of them experience the ill effects of work related hearing issues.

As indicated by European information, hearing loss caused by noise is the most well-known work-related infection in the European Union. Noise can be a reasonable issue in areas, for example, assembling or construction, however it can likewise be an issue in some other workplaces. The most evident parameter for describing noise might be its level, estimated in decibels, yet there are some other vital components to consider, for example, span of exposure, impulsivity, recurrence and range, occurrence and dispersion to all through the working day (Fernández, Butrón, & Colina, 2009).

In Colombia, based on Gómez, Jaramillo, Luna, Martínez, & Velásquez (2012), one of the fundamental results of exposure to delayed work-related noise in the working environment is sensorineural hearing misfortune, characterized as hearing misfortune created by delayed exposure to unsafe noise levels. As indicated by the report of professional infection in Colombia, led by the Directorate General of Professional Risks of the Ministry of Social Protection distributed in 2004, sensorimotor soft drinks are the fourth reason for work related dreariness in the contributory administration and worldwide after presbycusis, is the most well-known reason for diminished soundrelated acuity. The extensive number of instances of sensorineural hearing misfortune recorded in Colombian and military representatives, and the results thereof, make it a genuine general medical issue that fundamentally influences the hearing limit of laborers (Gómez, Jaramillo, Luna, Martínez, & Velásquez, 2012).

The estimation of the noise permits a more exact examination of the segments of amplitude, frequency and span that are important to decide their harmfulness. It is vital to know the measure of sound energy that an individual aggregate amid their working hours in raucous situations. To decide the causal connection between work related exposure to noise and hearing misfortune, the differential analysis is indisputable and the occupational doctor, who will set up the connection. In the investigation, notwithstanding the audiometric setup or consecutive development, different factors, for example, the laborer's clinical and work history, age; Past time and current introduction to sound weight levels; The levels of sound weight to which the specialist is or has been exposed over the span of work; Not work related presentation to sound weight levels; Occupational exposure and not work related exposure to other hazard operators for the sound-related framework (Furtado, Moraes, & Ferreira, 2014).

CHAPTER THREE

MATERIALS AND METHODS

This research will be an analytical descriptive study that deals with data collection on the phenomenon of industrial noise on the productivity of the workers in Erbil Steel Company in Erbil city-Iraq. The research methodology employed here was based on data collection through questionnaire. The objectives of the study were to investigate the non-auditory effect of occupational noise. This study also identifies its effects on worker's health by comparing the noise levels with WHO and OSHA guidelines. As far as the parameters of the questionnaire were concerned, the number of workers working in the premises has been taken into consideration during study to know the health hazards.

Survey was conducted in various units of different sections to record the personal opinion of the employees regarding their feelings and difficulties due to high occupational noise levels and its pollution.

3.1 Survey of Study Area

A survey was conducted in the Erbil Steel Company to determine workers activity and the non-auditory effect of occupational noise levels within study site.

The creation of Erbil Steel Company was initiated in the year 2006 at Erbil-Iraq. Currently they have 650 workers. Erbil Steel Company begun steel creation in December of the year 2007. Erbil Steel is a company that generates energy by itself via its 32 MW powerhouse that boasts a yearly steel generation limit of 240.000 tons. Considering its creation and employment volume, Erbil Steel Company right now is unmistakably the most substantial industry interest in its locale, delivering standard steel bars for use in the construction division (Erbil Steel, 2018).

With the consistent generation of ASTM 615 GRADE 60, Erbil Steel Company keeps on serving its clients with its expert and experienced devoted workers. It produces exactly 600 tons of steel every day from purifying of scrap press at its steel industrial facility moving plant. Having effectively brought together its sector prerequisites

oriented mission with improvement concentrated on a ground-breaking vision, Erbil Steel Company has a driving role in the Iraqi steel sector (Erbil Steel, 2018).

Having started its activities in Erbil in December 2007, Erbil Steel Company creates its own power and is a huge importance for the future of the Iraqi development industry with a yearly iron and steel generation limit of 240,000 tons. Erbil Steel Company is regarded as one of the greatest and most essentially overwhelming industry investment carried out in the district with respect to workers number and production volume. The plant creates more than 600 tons of iron and steel every day and addresses the issues of the Iraqi development industry with these fundamental metals (Erbil Steel, 2018).

As the first and biggest iron and steel plant in Iraq, Erbil Steel Company works with two arrangements of enlistment heaters, each with 25-ton limit. Covering a region of 100,000 sqm and furnished with cutting edge hardware, Erbil Steel Company produces world class N12 - N32mm type steel with a qualified group of 700 experienced professionals, engineers and staff (Erbil Steel, 2018).

Erbil Steel Company creates power for its tasks with five 6.4-megawatt (MW) diesel generators. The plant utilizes 32 MW of power in the different phases of iron and steel creation. The power delivered is utilized as a part of the manufacturing plant to noticed piece iron and cast the steel and in the moving plant to roll fortified steel bars (Erbil Steel, 2018).

On account of its programmed remuneration framework controlled by a programmed receptive power framework the power control house outfitted with PLC programmed framework keeps the power factor within efficiency limits as far as possible required, giving unwashed, harmonically separated power to help the plant offices. In the completely coordinated electrical powerhouse, all activity and maintenance is performed by the Erbil Steel Factories in house group of qualified professionals and engineers (Erbil Steel, 2018).

3.2 Research Method

A survey was conducted by using questionnaire to investigate the perceptions of workers who are currently working in the Company and how this noise may affect the productivity of the workers. The selected sample size is 120 out of the total 650 workers by using the random sampling method.

A questionnaire was designed to assess the effects of noise exposure among miners. The idea for the designing of questionnaire for the assessment of non-auditory effect among miners was to generate information on all possible factors which might act in concert to cause hearing loss and to quantify those at the highest risk of non-auditory issues. For this reason, the presence of risk factors such as age, gender, occupation, medical history and non-occupational exposure were included in the questionnaire and their possible impact on the outcome evaluated.

The first step in the design of the questionnaire was to investigate current concerns regarding hear loss and sources of noise exposure among employees. The information gathered was used to determine what items should be included in the questionnaire. The main topical items that were decided to be included in the questionnaire were:

- Symptoms on non-auditory hearing issues
- Possible sources of (occupational and non-occupational) noise exposure
- · Medical history-particularly of diseases that could cause hearing loss

Awareness, satisfaction, workplace information and other subjective effects related to health in terms of auditory and non- auditory effects were also included in the questionnaires.

A random sampling method was used to select participants from the company. All employees were given the same chance of participating in the study. This ensures a firm basis for the application of significance tests and statistical methodology.

3.3 Data Collection

The researcher will prepare a questionnaire in a standard form, so that the data can be processed statistically and to find out the relationship between its elements. The researcher used the following procedures in the design of the questionnaire:

1. Access to previous studies and research and theoretical publications related to the subject of the research.

2. Identify the most important indicators and axes related to the subject of the research.



CHAPTER FOUR

DATA ANALYSIS AND RESULTS

4.1 Introduction

In this chapter, statistical analyses of the responses gathered were analysed and reported. Descriptive statistics was carried out using SPSS version 20 and graphs were plotted using Microsoft Excel 2016. The chapter contains report on the socio-demographic characteristics of respondents and their perception about noise in their work center and its preventive measures.

4.2 Socio-Demographics

This section examines the socio-demographic characteristics of the study respondents. Out of the total 650 workers, there were 120 respondents in all with the characteristics measured including the respondent's age and educational level.

4.2.1 Age Distribution of Respondents

The table 4.1 shows the distribution of the respondents according to their ages. The ages were initially recorded on a nominal level but were reclassified into different age groups as follows.

Age group	Frequency	Percentage (%)
18 - 25	39	32.5
26 - 35	37	30.8
36 - 45	30	25.0
46 - 55	14	11.7
Total	120	100

 Table 4. 1 Age Distribution of Respondents

It is seen from the table above that majority of the respondents were aged between 18 and 25 years representing 32.5% of the total responding population. This is closely followed by workers aged between 26 and 35 years whose percentage stood at 30.8%. Ages 36-45 and 46-55 represented 25.0% and 11.7% respectively.

Summary of Ages

Table 4.2 and figure 4.1 show that the minimum age of Erbil Steel Company workers is pegged at 18 years while the oldest of all respondents was 52 years with an average of about 33 years and a deviation of 9.5. Meanwhile, workers of age 40 years were more than workers of any other age as indicated by the mode.

Table 4. 2 Summary of Respondents' Ages

	Minimum	Maximum	Mean	Std. Deviation	Mode
Age (in years)	18	52	32.1917	9.51628	40

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result



Figure 4. 1 Age distribution of Respondents

4.2.2 Distribution of Respondents According to Educational Level

The table 4.3 demonstrates the distribution of the respondents according to their level of education.

Educational Level	Frequency	Percentage (%)
Illiterate	12	10.0
Primary	23	19.2
Secondary	41	34.2
Preparatory	18	15.0
Bachelor	26	21.7
Total	120	100

Table 4.3 Distribution of Respondents according to Educational Level

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

It is seen from the above table that most (34.2%) of the workers were secondary school graduates with some (29.2%) being illiterate or primary school leavers. While 15.0% of them were in preparatory Class, 21.7% were bachelor's degree holders (see figure 4.2).



Figure 4. 2 Distribution of Respondents According to Educational Level

4.3 Level of Noise in Work Place

The table 4.4 and figure 4.3 illustrating the perception of workers concerning the level of noise in their workplace. 15.0% of workers feel that the Noise at workplace is low while 11.7% perceive that the noise level is on a medium while majority (73.3%) feel that the noise level is high. It can thus be concluded that there is so much noise at Erbil Steel Company and workers are at a higher risk of being disturbed by noise

Table 4. 4 Noise Level in Erbil Steel Company

Questions	Very High	High	Medium	Low	Very Low
Are the noise levels in	27	61	14	10	8
your business center?	(22.5%)	(50.8%)	(11.7%)	(8.3%)	(6.7%)





Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

4.4 Exposure to Varying Level of Noise in Work Place

Regarding the exposure to level of noise, the study showed that 2.5% of the respondents consented that they were not exposed to varying level of noise. While majority (85.8%) were exposed to varying level of noise with 11.7% being neutral about the level of noise (See table 4.5 and figure 4.4).

Table 4. 5 Exposure to Varying Level of Noise in Work Place

Questions	Strongly Agree	Agree	Neutral	Disagree	Strongly Disagree
Are you exposed to varying	42	61	14	3	0
noise levels in your workplace?	(35.0%)	(50.8%)	(11.7%)	(2.5%)	(0.0%)

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result





4.5 Effect of Noise Level on Workers Productivity

The effect of noise level on employees' productivity is summarized in table 4.6 which shows the various effects of noise on workers' productivity. It is seen that while 3.3% opined that noise did not cause changes in their degree of nervousness, only 10.8% were being neutral on the object with majority (81.6%) feeling nervousness due to the presence of noise.

Furthermore, 87.5% of the respondents agreed that they lose focus because of noise and commit errors at work while 1.7% disagreed to loosing focus at work due to noise and 10.8% were neutral about the situation of noise in relations to lose of focus and error during work.

While 3.3% of the workers do not feel exhausted due to noise at work, 79.2% usually are exhausted due to noise with 16.6% being neutral to exhaustion at work due to noise.

85.8% of the respondents were usually tired at work while 10.8% were neutral on tiredness at work with 3.3% not usually tired at work under the influence of noise.

Whereas, 76.7% were usually absent due to noise, 3.3% claimed that the noise was not enough reason to be absent from work while 20% were neutral on the subject.

77.7% usually increase their break time at work due to noise while only 3.3% still kept to their break time even with the presence of noise with about 20% being neutral.

Though, 11.7% of the respondents indicated that noise had no influence of their workmanship and level of productivity, majority (85.8%) claimed that the noise level in their workplace had a bad influence on their workmanship and level of productivity. 2.5% were indifferent about the influence of noise on the level of production and workmanship.

Generally, it is seen from the responses above that noise greatly and negatively affect the level of productivity of workers at Erbil Steel Company as evident from the responses above.

Questions	Strongly Agree	Agree	Neutral	Disagree	Strongly Disagree
Have you caused various degrees of noise prevailing in your work center any changes in the degree of nervousness?	28 (23.3%)	70 (58.3%)	13 (10.8%)	3 (2.5%)	1 (0.8%)
Did the different noise levels prevailing in your business center cause you to lose focus and increase errors?	41 (34.2%)	64 (53.3%)	13 (10.8%)	0 (0.0%)	2 (1.7%)
Did the various noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you exhaustion?	63 (52.5%)	32 (26.7%)	20 (16.6%)	4 (3.3%)	1 (0.8%)
Did the various noise levels in your workplace cause you to feel tired?	31 (25.8%)	72 (60.0%)	13 (10.8%)	3 (2.5%)	1 (0.8%)
Did the different noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you to increase absenteeism, hearing and work leave due to illness?	29 (24.2%)	63 (52.5%)	24 (20.0%)	3 (2.5%)	1 (0.8%)
Did the different noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you to increase break time at work?	20 (16.7%)	72 (60.0%)	24 (20.0%)	3 (2.5%)	1 (0.8%)
Did the different noise levels prevailing in your business center cause a bad influence on workmanship and quality of production?	45 (37.5%)	58 (48.3%)	3 (2.5%)	11 (9.2%)	3 (2.5%)

Table 4. 6 Exposure to Varying Level of Noise in Work Place

4.5 Relationship of Levels of Noise on Workers Productivity

4.5.1 Noise level and Workers Nervousness

As can be seen from Table 4.7 and Figure 4.5, the cross responses of workers to the effect of noise on their level of nervousness at work. It was seen that majority (70.5%) of the respondents who indicated that the noise level at work was high showed support that noise increases their nervousness at work while only 3.3% disagreed to being nervous at work even under high level of noise with 25% being neutral.

While, the majority (71.4%) of the respondent who indicated medium noise at work were neutral to being nervous at work, only 28.6% agreed to being nervous under medium level of noise.

Majority (55.6%) of those who experience low level of noise were neutral as to whether they were usually nervous at work due to noise while the remaining 44.4% claimed to be nervous under even under the influence of low level of noise.

Generally, it can be concluded that every level of noise caused nervousness in workers at Erbil Steel Company. Although there is a reduction in nervousness level as the noise reduces as seen in the dropping percentages above.

		Have you caused various degrees of noise prevailing in				
		your work cent	er any changes	in the degree of		
		nervousness?				
		Agree	Neutral	Disagree		
	High	62	22	4		
S		(70.5%)	(25.0%)	(3.3%)		
9V9	Medium	4	10	0		
e L6		(28.6%)	(71.4%)	(0.0%)		
ois	Low	8	10	0		
Ž		(44.4%)	(55.6%)	(.00%)		

 Table 4. 7 Noise level and Workers Nervousness



Figure 4. 5 Noise level and Workers Nervousness

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

4.5.2 Noise level and Workers Loss of Focus and Increase Error

Referring to Table 4.8 and Figure 4.6, the cross responses of workers to the effect of noise on their level of focus at work and error levels. It was seen that majority (96.6%) of the respondents who indicated that the noise level at work was high had increasing loss of focus at work while only 1 person was neutral with 2 persons not losing focus at work even under high level of noise.

The majority (71.4%) of those who experience medium level of noise usually lose focus at work and commit errors while 28.6% showed neutrality towards the subject.

About 55.6% of the workers who experience low level of noise experience loss of focus at work due to noise while 15.0% showed indifference to the subject.

Generally, it can be concluded that the level of noise usually causes loss of focus of workers at Erbil steel company as only 2% of respondents who experienced high level of noise were free from this challenge.

		Did the different noise levels prevailing in your			
		business center cause you to lose focus and			
		increase errors?			
		Agree	Neutral	Disagree	
		85	1	2	
vels	High	(96.6%)	(1.1%)	(1.7%)	
e Lev		10	4	0	
Noise	Medium	(71.4%)	(28.6%)	(0.0%)	
		10	8	0	
	Low	(55.6%)	(44.4%)	(0.0%)	

Table 4.8 Noise level and Workers Loss of Focus and Increase Error

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result





4.5.3 Noise level and Workers Exhaustion

The cross responses of workers to the effect of noise on their level of exhaustion at work is illustrated in Table 4.9 and Figure 4.7. It was seen that majority (70.5%) of the respondents who indicated that the noise level at work was high showed support for noise exhausting them at work while only 5 persons representing 5.7% disagreed to being exhausted at work even under high level of noise.

While 35.7% of the respondent who indicated medium noise at work get exhausted at work due to noise, 64.3% showed indifference to exhaustion under medium level of noise.

44.4% of those who experience low level of noise get exhausted while at work under the influence of noise while 55.6% showed indifference to the subject under the influence of low level of noise.

Generally, it can be concluded that the level of noise (majorly high) caused exhaustion of workers at Erbil Steel Company as only 5.7% of respondents who experienced high noise did not experience this challenge while majority of them were indifferent about the level of noise and their exhaustion at work.

		Did the various noise levels prevailing in your Workplace cause you exhaustion?				
		Agree Neutral Disagree				
	High	62 (70.5%)	21 (23.9%)	5 (5.7%)		
Levels	Medium	5 (35.7%)	9 (64.3%)	0 (0.0%)		
Noise	Low	8 (44.4%)	10 (55.6%)	0 (0.0%)		

Table 4.9 Noise level and Workers Exhaustion at work



Figure 4. 7 Noise level and Workers Exhaustion at Work

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

4.5.4 Noise level and Workers Feeling Tired at Work

The Table 4.10 and Figure 4.8 illustrate the cross responses of workers to the effect of noise on whether they feel tired at work. It was seen that majority (88.6%) of the respondents who indicated that the noise level at work was high showed agreement to being tired under the effect of noise with only 3.4% not being affected or tired at work under the effect of high level of noise while 8.0% were indifferent concerning being tired at work due to the effect of high level of noise.

All (100.0%) of the workers who experience medium level of noise were usually tired at work due to noise.

Majority (61.1%) of those who experience low level of noise agree to being tired at work due to the effect of noise while 33.3% were being neutral.

Generally, it can be concluded that the level of noise caused tiredness in workers at Erbil steel company as seen from the responses above.

		Did the various noise levels in your workplace			
		cause you to feel tired?			
		Agree	Neutral	Disagree	
		78	7	3	
evels	High	(88.6%)	(8.0%)	(3.4%)	
ie Lo		14	0	0	
Nois	Medium	(100.0%)	(0.0%)	(0.0%)	
		11	6	1	
	Low	(61.1%)	(33.3%)	(5.6%)	

 Table 4. 10 Noise level and Workers Tiredness at Work

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result





Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

4.5.5 Noise level and Workers Absenteeism

The cross responses of workers to the effect of noise on their level of absenteeism at work is demonstrated in Table 4.11 and Figure 4.9. It was seen that majority (76.7%)

of the respondents who indicated that the noise level at work was high showed support that noise increases their absenteeism at work while only 3.3% disagreed to being absent at work even under high level of noise with 20% being neutral.

While majority (71.4%) of the respondent who indicated medium noise at work were usually absent from work, only 28.6% were neutral to being absent due to the level of noise.

Majority (61.1%) of those who experience low level of noise were neutral as to whether they were usually absent from work due to noise while the remaining 38.9% claimed to be absent even under the influence of low level of noise.

Generally, it can be concluded that every level of noise caused absenteeism of workers at Erbil steel company. Although there is a reduction in absenteeism level as the noise reduces as seen in the dropping percentages above.

		Did the different noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you to increase absenteeism, hearing and work leave due to illness?				
		Agree Neutral Disagree				
		92	24	4		
vels	High	(76.7%)	(20.0%)	(3.3%)		
e Le		10	4	0		
Noise	Medium	(71.4%)	(28.6%)	(0.0%)		
		7	11	0		
	Low	(38.9%)	(61.1%)	(.00%)		

Table 4. 11 Noise level and Workers Absenteeism from Work



Figure 4.9 Noise level and Workers Absenteeism from Work

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

4.5.6 Noise level and Workers Increasing Break Time

Referring to Table 4.12 and Figure 4.10, the responses of workers to the effect of noise and their increase in break time at work. It was seen that while 4.5% of the respondents who experienced high level of noise disagreed to increasing their break time due to the level of noise, majority (85.2%) of them usually increase their break time due to noise about noise while 10.2% were neutral.

While 78.6% of the respondents who experience medium level of noise consented to increasing their break time from work due to noise, 21.4% showed indifference.

Majority (66.7%) of those who experience low level of noise were indifferent about increasing their break time at wok due to the level of noise while 33.3% agreed to increase their break time to stay away from the noise.

Generally, it can be concluded that most of the workers at Erbil Steel Company usually increase their break time from work in other to stay away from the noise as seen from the responses above.

		Did the different noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you to increase break time at work?			
		Agree	Neutral	Disagree	
		75	9	4	
vels	High	(85.2%)	(10.2%)	(4.5%)	
eLe		11	3	0	
Noise	Medium	(78.6%)	(21.4%)	(0.0%)	
		6	12	0	
	Low	(33.3%)	(66.7%)	(0.0%)	

 Table 4. 12 Noise level and Workers Increase in break time at work

Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

Fugers 4.10 Noise level and Workers Increase in Break Time at Work



Source: Prepared by the researcher based on the questionnaire result

4.5.7 Noise level and its bad Influence on Workmanship and Quality of Production

The Table 4.13 shows the responses of workers to the effect of noise and its bad influence on workmanship and quality of production. It was seen that majority (85.2%) of the workers who perceived the noise level at workplace to be on a high, agreed to noise having a bad effect on workmanship and quality of production. 13.6% of the respondents were of the opinion that high level of noise did not have a bad influence on workmanship and quality of production with another 1.1% being neutral to the subject.

All (100.0%) of the workers who experienced medium level of noise consented that the noise had a bad influence on workmanship and their corresponding level of production.

Of all respondents who perceive noise at workplace to be low, 77.8% claim that the noise had bad influence on workers' productivity and level of production while 11.1% were of a differing opinion on the claim and 11.1% on neither side of the fence.

Generally, it can be concluded that noise, at all levels, and did have a bad influence on workers' productivity as seen from the responses above.

	Did the different noise levels prevailing in y				
		business center workmanship and	siness center cause a bad influence on orkmanship and quality of production?		
		Agree	Neutral	Disagree	
Noise Levels		75	1	12	
	High	(85.2%)	(1.1%)	(13.6%)	
		14	0	0	
	Medium	(100.0%)	(0.0%)	(0.0%)	
		14	2	2	
	Low	(77.8%)	(11.1%)	(11.1%)	

Table 4. 13 Noise level and its bad influence on workmanship and quality of production

4.6 Summary of Findings

- 1. It can thus be concluded that there is so much noise at Erbil Steel Company.
- 2. Erbil Steel Company workers are at a higher risk of being disturbed by noise at work.
- 3. The effect of noise on the productivity of workers at Erbil Steel Company is quite high based on responses from the selected workers.



CHAPTER FIVE

DISCUSSION AND CONCLUSION

5.1 Discussion

In general, from the data analysis, it can be stated that the sound environment which the construction workers are within is quite noisy and potentially harmful to health, since the lower limit is exceeded in most of the cases, and even more, the percentage of cases that go beyond the top limit is quite high. Similar results have been obtained in studies carried out in Germany by the BIA–BG Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (Paulsen, 2006) and (Maue, Knipfer, Pfeiffer, Funke, & Paulsen, 2004) which validates this study. Many measurements have been reported in those splendid reports from the BIA, but only considering the noise dose, whereas in this study, in addition to the noise dose, the peak level, the percentiles and the spectrum has been taken.

In addition, the use of personal hearing devices in the population studied is very low although their use is compulsory in many occasions in accordance with the new provisions of EU Directive 2003/10/EC (EU D., 2003). This fact reveals two fundamental aspects to deal with the problem of noise at work: first, the workers are not aware of this problem and they are the first that overlook their own hearing health by rejecting the use of the personal hearing devices; and second, many companies are not persistent with the observance of the directives against noise. These two aspects turn the noise into a first-class problem regarding the health at work and it is also one of the main physical contaminants in the industrial precincts (Utley & Miller, 1985) (Neitzel, Seixas, Camp, & Yost, 1999).

It should be advisable to develop a noise management procedure as a general preventing guide to avoid the noise problem. A few enterprises have become aware of the problem the noise at work supposes and have already stated strategies for managing noise risks for the workers (Aubrit-Clochard & Templier, 2007) and for the neighbourhood (Aubrit & Autuori, 2006).

Some of the actions to control the noise that should be planned in advance are, for instance:

- That the noisy works should be avoided or reduced during the design stage.
- That the way the construction work will be managed and the risks will be controlled should be planned during the organization stage.
- That the risks should be assessed and eliminated, and the assessment revised during the construction stage.
- That a policy to acquire low-noise machinery and equipment should be considered before the beginning of the construction work, and the action for controlling the noise should be included in the specifications sheet.
- That a planning of the working processes should be done to reduce the noise exposure of the workers to the minimum.

Three types of actions are usually considered in the working procedures of the industrial hygiene to try to control the noise: on the source, on the environment and on the worker. The actions stablished on the noise source are the preferred ones, whenever they are possible, as these measures try to eliminate the noise. Next, actions on the environment should be considered. They normally consist of restraining the propagation of the noise from the source to the worker; these are the actions in which more work should be done. Actions on the worker should be considered only when all the previous actions fail, but despite that, actions on the worker are usually the first to be applied because their cost is lower than the cost of the actions on the source.

The excess of noise at the source could be reduced according to this policy by using machines with less noise emissions, for what the labelling systems of emitted sound power can be very useful.

For instance, the labels promoted by international regulations (EU, 1998)or the labels developed by some countries like Germany with the German Blue Angel (German, 2008) or even more innovative proposals that label both objective and subjective aspects of the noise that has been emitted by the machines (Fernández, Butrón, & Colina, 2009). Some other actions also contribute to that reduction of noise at the source, such as the avoidance of metal on metal impacts, isolation for reducing noise

or even vibrations, installation of silencers, preventive works of maintenance given that the noise can change depending on the weakening of the machines.

Together with the former, more actions can be applied to reduce the noise exposure of workers, taking into account the ISO 11690-1:1996 (ISO, 1996) for instance. Among the collective actions, there are:

- Isolation of noisy procedures and access limitation to noisy zones.
- Breaking the propagation path for the airborne noise through sound enclosures and barriers.
- Use of absorbent materials to reduce sound reflexions.
- Control of noise and vibrations transmitted through the floor through a floating floor.
- Organizing the tasks to limit the presence in noisy zones.
- Distributing the noisy tasks so that the minimum number of workers are exposed to noise.
- Applying working procedures that take into account the control of noise exposure.
- Finally, the last measure should be the actions on the worker by using personal hearing devices.

In case the noise exposure exceeds the top limit, their use is compulsory. There are several models of personal hearing devices in the market with several shapes, materials and ranges of attenuation so that each worker could find the most suitable. For the correct election of a protector, it is necessary to calculate the attenuation given considering the manufacturer's data and check if the one elected fulfils the specific requirements of attenuation for a given worker.

Consequently, it seems necessary to find a reasonable combination of worker's behaviour and preventive strategies in the construction site. Unfortunately, it was checked experimentally along the study that such combination is absent for the little and medium-sized construction companies. Regarding that, this study, and other similar ones are encouraging the workers, the construction companies and the authorities to become aware of the problem with the noise at work.

The control of noise particularly in underground and the various workshops are highly recommended through the implementation of engineering noise control, administrative noise control or the use of hearing protection device that suite with the task during working. Hearing conservation programme should be established to prevent the risk of NIHL. The setting up of a database for all workers and the records of their pre-employment hearing thresholds, their annual hearing screening and any further diagnostic audiology testing would also be a helpful tool in controlling the hearing conservation programmes.

Industrial noise exposure has been identified as a very obvious danger especially in small and hand tool industries which are still not mechanized. During our measurements it has been determined that the noise levels in the majority industries are exceeds the maximum (OSHA) exposure limits.

According to results of the questionnaire applied to the all workers in all industries:

1. Majority of workers in the industries are annoyed from the noise in their workplaces.

2. Mostly workers are of little education even under primary, primary and intermediate therefore they are not fully aware of the hazardous effects of noise.

3. There is strong relation between duration of employment years and feeling annoyed.

4. Psychological and physiological effects of industrial noise in seven factors (headache, dizziness, disturbs their peace of mind, nervousness, stressful, speech interference and insomnia) was analytic.

5. Most of workers like to move to a quieter work they said that the noise in their industries is affecting their performance.

5.2 Implication of Findings for the Industry Workers

 \Rightarrow With the introduction of modern technology and the intent to reduce cost of operations by employers, the industry worker should intervene by making sure that the cost reduction does not adversely affect them. For instance, workspace decisions should

be made to create an investment in employees' quality of life. Furthermore, the physical environment at work should be such that will better the employees' health. It would come in form of quality of indoor aim (open office place), ergonomic furniture and lighting.

 \Rightarrow The workplace space features are designed to promote collaboration and good interpersonal relationship without been detrimental to output. The workers should agitate for this because it supports mentoring, problem solving, routine communication and information sharing. The environment should be noise-free, social, spontaneous and productive.

 \Rightarrow The worker should advocate with management to see to the need to create a work environment that attracts, keeps, and motivate its workforce. This is with the intent to make employees enjoy what they do (job satisfaction), feel like they have a purpose (goal orientation) have pride in what they do (job attainment) and can reach their potential (self-actualisation).

5.3 Conclusion

This project is the first research on the impact of industrial noise in the productivity of the worker in Erbil City. The importance of the research is based on highlighting and showing the fundamental aspects of the problem of the industrial noise effect in the productivity of the worker.

This study carries out an analysis of effect of excessive noise on factory workers. The number of measurements is representative of the real number of workers belonging to a small and medium-sized company involved in an average construction work in the country where the study has been done. The main conclusion that can be obtained is that there are high levels of noise for the working environment. This is evident in table 4.5 as a staggering 85% of the workers admitted that they were exposed to a noise level higher than the 100% along their working time. Only 2.5% of the respondents consented that they were not exposed to varying level of noise. Noise

exposure level in the industry is found to be above normal and that is well above the healthy noise level recommended by World Health Organization (WHO). The limit of 85 dB(A) for 8 hours/day stipulated by OSHA has to be followed with caution.

Based on the data analyses in section four part 4.13 of this study, the responses of workers revealed that majority (85.2%) of the workers who perceived the noise level at workplace to be on a high, agreed to noise having a bad effect on workmanship and quality of production. On the other hand, 13.6% of the respondents were of the opinion that high level of noise did not have a bad influence on workmanship and quality of production with another 1.1% being neutral to the subject. Noise is in conflict with the conditions of human life and is opposed to the increase of the productivity of the work and the quality of health of the worker, that is to say, if the employee is forced to work in noisy environments decreases his productivity by psychophysiological effects.

Furthermore, the section four part 4.9 shows the cross responses of workers to the effect of noise on their level of exhaustion at work. It was seen that majority (70.5%) of the respondents who indicated that the noise level at work was high showed support for noise exhausting them at work while only 5 persons representing 5.7% disagreed to being exhausted at work even under high level of noise. While 35.7% of the respondent who indicated medium noise at work get exhausted at work due to noise, 64.3% showed indifference to exhaustion under medium level of noise. 44.4% of those who experience low level of noise get exhausted while at work under the influence of noise while 55.6% showed indifference to the subject under the influence of low level of noise. Unlike other pollutants, the effects of noise can be instantly unnoticed and their accumulation can lead to obvious physical

Additionally, the section four part 4.11 demonstrates the perception of workers on whether there are Personal protective equipment and preventive measures and for noise at workplace. Majority of all the workers who experience different levels of noise disagreed that there were preventive measures put in place to cater for noise at workplace. This is evident from the 85.2% from respondents who experience high level of noise. Just a few; 6.8% and 11.1% respectively consented to having preventive measures against high and low level of noise while the rest were neutral about the measures put in place against noise. This shows that the use of personal hearing devices in the population studied is very low although their use is compulsory in many occasions in accordance with the new provisions of EU Directive 2003/10/EC (EU, 2003). This fact reveals two fundamental aspects to deal with the problem of noise at work: first, the workers are not aware of this problem and they are the first that overlook their own hearing health by rejecting the use of the personal hearing devices; and second, many companies are not persistent with the observance of the directives against noise.

5.4 Recommendations

The study recommends the following to protect from auditory and most known possible non-auditory effects of noise:

- Pre-employment medical examination to exclude individuals with health problems that would be aggravated by noise exposure.
- Environmental monitoring to check sound pressure levels periodically and to institute control measures when necessary.
- Periodic medical evaluation for early detection of hearing affection and other non-auditory effects.
- Heath education programs at all levels.
- Proper maintenance of machinery with the purpose of reduces noise.

• Use of personal protective device where indicated.

(i) Most of the people do not know about the impacts of industrial pollution, therefore it is recommended that Radio, TV, Newspapers, NGOs and other media should provide wide publicity to keep the people aware about the effects of industrial pollution and their remedial measures.

(ii) It is recommended that noise protection devices(mufflers/silencers) be provided to the workers during working hours to protect their ears from the effects of high noise intensity.

(iii) It is recommended that noise-insulating enclosures be provided at the working places to reduce the noise level. Following measures are very essential to adopt during the operation of machines.

- Reducing the speed of rotating and moving parts of the machines would result the smooth operation and would reduce the noise output.
- By reducing the friction between rotating parts, sliding or moving parts in the mechanical system obviously results in smooth operation and decreases the noise output. Similarly, by reducing flow resistance in fluid distribution systems results less noise produced.
- Proper alignment of the machines, rotating or moving or contacting parts results in less noise output. Good axial and directional alignment in pulley system, gear trains, shaft couplings, power transmission systems bearings and alignment of axle are the fundamental requirements to control the noise output.
- The noise levels could be reduced by properly lubricating the different parts of the machines time to time. This would increase the life of the mechanical system and would help to reduce the noise levels.
- There is no real distinction between mufflers and silencers. They are often used interchangeably. They are in fact acoustical filters and are used when noise is required to be reduced.
- As the light reflects from one source to another, the noise can bounce from one hard surface to another. In noise control system this

phenomenon is called reverberation. If a soft, spongy material is placed on the walls, floors and ceilings the reflected sound will be defused and soaked (absorbed) up.

- One of the main sources of machinery noise is structural vibration caused by rotation of poorly balanced parts such as fans, flywheels, pulleys, cams and shafts etc. If the measures would be taken to correct these parts, the result would be achieved in less noise produced.
- It is recommended that exhaust fans and ventilators be properly arranged at the working places to reduce dust particles and their impacts.
- It is recommended that Government should take measures for legislation of such industries, as they (industries) should get their selves registered with government and abide the rules and regulation prepared by the authorities from time to time.

REFERENCES

- Abbasi, A. (2008). Industrial Noise Pollution and its Impacts in Textile Based Cottage Industries Tando Adam. *M.E Thesis, Institute of Environmental Engineering and Management, Mehran University of Engineering & Technology, Jamshoro, Pakistan.*
- Abbate, C., Giorgianni, C., Munao, F., Costa, C., & Brecciaroli, R. a. (2002). Effects of noise on functional cardiovascular parameters: a followup study. *G Ital Med Lav Ergon.*, 24(1):43–8.
- Abbate, C., Giorgianni, C., Munao, F., Costa, C., Brecciaroli, R., & Barbaro, M. (2002). Effects of noise on functional cardiovascular parameters: a followup study. G Ital Med Lav Ergon., 24(1):43–8.
- Abdali, A. b. (2007). Determining the determinants of the demand for Saudi Arabia's imports in the context of joint integration and correcting mistakes. *Journal of the center of Saleh Abdullah Kamel Islamic economy*, 2(21), 5.
- Ackah, C., & Morrissey, O. (2005). Trade Policy And Performance In Sub-Saharan Africa Since 1980s. 5(13), 4-12.
- Adeniji, S. (2013). Exchange Rate Volatility and Inflation Upturn in Nigeria: Testing for Vector Error Correction Model. University of Lagos, Economics Department. Munich: Munich Personal Repec Archive.
- Adewuyi, Adeteye, & Adeleye. (2015). Impact of International Trade on Economic Growth in Nigeria. *International Journal of Financial Research*, 6(3), 163.
- Agarwal, S. (2005). Noise Pollution. Volume 5, pp-136-38,.
- Aggarwal, A. (2002). *Anti Dumping Law And Practice* (Vol. 4). New Delhi: Indian Council for Research on International Economic Relationshs.
- Agrawal, Y., Niparko, J., & Dobie, R. (2010). Estimating the effect of occupational noise exposure on hearing thresholds: the importance of adjusting for confounding variables. *Ear Hear. doi:* 10.1097/AUD.0b013e3181c6b9fd., 31(2):234–7.
- Akerstedt, T., & Landstrom, U. (1998). Workplace countermeasures of night shift fatigue. *International Journal of Industrial Ergonomics*, 167-178.
- Aldroubi, M. (2018, 1 21). Turkey Foreign Minister In Baghdad To Mediate Crisis With Kurds, 1.5. Retrieved 3 25, 2018, from The National : https://www.thenational.ae/world/mena/turkey-foreign-minister-in-baghdad-tomediate-crisis-with-kurds-1.697437
- Alexander, C. (2001). *Market Models: A Guide To Financial Data Analysis* (Vol. 3). John Wiley & Sons Ltd.
- Alonso, J. (2014). Results of the application of the noise protocol in workers exposed to an equivalent daily continuous noise level equal to or greater than 85 decibels
 (A). . *Med. segur. Trab, 60(234),*, 9-23.
- Al-Qassab, A. (2017). *Turkish-Iraqi Relations: Old Trends And Future Possibilities*. Washingtn: Arab Center Washington DC.
- Altunisik, M. B. (2006). Turkey Iraq Policy: The War And Beyond. 14(2), 11.
- Amadeo, K. (2017, 12 18). Imports And How They Affect The Economy, 1.3. Retrieved 2 24, 2018, from The Balance web site: https://www.thebalance.com/importsdefinition-examples-effect-on-economy-3305851
- Ambareesh, V. (2017, 1 18). What Are The Advantages And Disadvantages Of Import And Export, 1.5. Retrieved 3 1, 2018, from Quara : https://www.quora.com/What-are-advantages-and-disadvantage-of-importexport
- Anlacan, R. (2012, 1 23). Advantages And Disadvantages of Import, 4.1. Retrieved 3 3, 2018, from Bussines Coach: http://www.businesscoachphil.com/should-youimport
- Arestis, P., & Caner, A. (2009). Capital Account Liberalisation And Poverty. 2(1), 4-7.
- Armario, A., Castellanos, J., & Balasch, J. (1984). Effects of chronic noise on corticotrophin function and emotional reactivity in adult rats. *Neuroendocrinology*, 6(2):121–7.

- Asakareh T. (2012). Noise Effect on Mental Health. Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences.
- Asakareh, T. (2012). Noise Effect on Mental Health. Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences.
- Asamoah-Boateng, C. (2002). Industrial Noise Pollution and its effects on the hearing capabilities of Workers. A case from Sawmills, Printing Presses and Corn mills in Kumasi. . *Kwame Nkrumah University of Science Technology. (Unpublished Masters' Thesis).*
- Aubrit, M., & Autuori, P. (2006). Noise from construction site: point of view of a civil contractor. . *ICSV13 13th international congress on sound and vibration*. Vienna: ICSV.
- Aubrit-Clochard, M., & Templier, D. (2007). Managing risks on construction site. . First European forum on efficient solutions for managing occupational noise risks, Noise at work.
- Axelsson, A., & Barrenas, M. (1992). Tinnitus in Noise-Induced Hearing Loss. In A. H. Dancer, *Noise-Induced Hearing Loss*. (pp. 269-271). St Loius: Mosby Yew York Book.
- Baily, J., & Brown, C. (1973). Guidelines for Textile Industry Noise Control. ASME Paper No. 73-TEX-A. American Society of Mechanical Engineers, New York,.
- Banbury, S. P., & Berry, D. (2005). Office noise and employee concentration: Identifying causes and disruption and potential improvements. *Ergonomics, Vol.* 48,, 25-37.
- Barkey, H. J. (2011). Turkish Foreign Policy And The Middle East (Vol. 10). Washington: Ceri Strategy Paoers.
- Barlow, H., & Mollon, J. (1982). The Senses. Cambridge University Press,.
- Batiz, F., & Batiz, L. (1985). International Finance And Open-Economy Macroeconomics. 9(2), 4.

- Battal, A. H. (2015). Relationship between fluctuations in the foreign exchange market and the stock market in Iraq : An Econometric study. *Journ al of Anbar University Economic and Administrative Sciences*, 7(14), 7.
- Becker, F. O. (1981). Workspace creating environments in organisation. . *New York: Praeger*.
- Bedi, R. (2006). "Evaluation of Occupational Environment in Two Textile Plants in Northern India with Specific Reference to Noise", *Industrial Health*, Volume 44, No. 1, pp. 112-116.
- Belay Seyoum. (2000). *Export-Import Theory, Practices, And Procedures* (Vol. 2). New York: Haworth Press.
- Belojević, G., Jakovljević, B., Stojanov, V., Slepčevic, V., & Paunović, K. (2008).
 Nighttime Road-Traffic Noise and Arterial Hypertension in an Urban Population. *Hypertens Res. doi: 10.1291/hypres.*, 31:775–781.
- Berger, C., & Ehrsson, H. (2013). Mental Imagery Changes Multisensory Perception. *CurrBiol. doi: 10.1016/j.cub.*, 23:1–6.
- Berger, E. H., Royster, J. D., Royster, L., Driscoll, D., & and Layne, M. (2003). Noise Control and Hearing Conservation: Why do it? *American Industrial Hygiene Association*.
- Berger, H., & Westermann, F. (2001). Factor Price Equalization? The Cointegration Approach Revisited. *137*(3), 11-24.
- Berkum, S. V., & Beiji, H. V. (2000). The Application Of Trade And Growth Theory To Agriculture: A Survey. 44(4), 9-13.
- Bhatt, S., Subrahmanyam, K., & and Swami, K. (1990). "Noise Pollution in Textile Industry", *A Review Report by ATIRA, Ahmedabad*,.
- Bisnchi, F., & Pozzi, S. (2001). International Trade Costs and Transportation Modes:The Case of Europe. *1*(1), 12-20.
- Blaug, M. (1997). *Economic Theory In Retrospect* (Vol. 4). New York: Cambridge University Press.

- Boĭko. (1970). Hygienic characteristics of working conditions and health status of workers engaged in the production of benzene and xylenes at a petroleum refinery. *Gigiena truda i professional'nye zabolevaniia*, 14(6):23–5.
- Bolton, R. M. (2011). Anti-Dumping and Distrust: Reducing Anti-Dumping Duties under the W.T.O. through Heightened Scrutiny. 29(1), 72-88.
- Bose, S. (2015). Indian Foreign Trade : Trends And Policy. 4(7), 27.
- Bozarslan, M. (2018, 1 18). Turkey's Optimistic Plans In Iraq Seem To Be Faltering, 1.4. Retrieved 4 4, 2018, from Iraq-Business News: http://www.iraqbusinessnews.com/2018/01/18/turkeys-optimistic-plans-in-iraq-seem-to-befaltering/
- Bronzaft, A. (2002). Noise pollution: A hazard to physical and mental well-being. In R.B. (, *Handbook of environmental psychology*. New York: Wiley.
- Bruce. (2008). How much can noise affect your worker's productivity. . Retrieved February 29, 2012 from http://www.office-sound-masking.com/2008/02/29.
- Cagaptay, S., Fidan, C. B., & Can, E. (2015, 3 16). Turkey And The KRG: An Undeclared Economic Commonwealth, 3.2. Retrieved 3 28, 2018, from The Washngton Institute: http://www.washingtoninstitute.org/policy-analysis/view/turkey-and-the-krg-an-undeclared-economic-commonwealth
- Canadian Centre for Communication, C. (2003). Effectiveness of participative communication. *Journal of Human Development, 40*(9), 422-423.
- Capela, J. (2008). Import/Export For Dummies (Vol. 3). Canada: Wiley Publishing Inc.
- Cashin, P., Pattillo, C., Sahay, R., & Mauro, P. (2001). Macroeconomic Policies And Poverty Reduction : Stylized Facts and An Overview Of Research. *1*(135), 135.
- Cerdeiro, D., & Komaromi, A. (2017). *The Effect Of Trade On Income And Inequality: A Cross- Sectional Approach.* Washington: International Monetary Fund.
- Chacholiades, M. (1978). International Trade Theory And Policy (Vol. 2). Mac-Graw-Hill.

- Chacín-Almarza, G., Corzo-Alvarez, L., Rojas-González, E., Rodríguez-Chacín, & Corzo. (2002). Organizational stress and noise exposure in workers at the packing plant of a brewer factory. *Invest Clin.43(4)*:, 271-289.
- Chacko, K. T. (2011). *Anti Dumping* (Vol. 3). New Delhi: Centre For WTO Studies Indian Institute Of Foreign Trade.
- Chad, S. (2015, 10 2). Consumer Benefits from International Trade, 1.6. Retrieved 7 28, 2018, from Your Article Library: http://www.yourarticlelibrary.com/trade-2/8benefits-of-international-trade-export-management/5914
- Chandrasekar, K. (2011). Workplace environment and its impact on organisational performance in public sector organisations. . *International Journal of Enterprise Computing and Business Systems*, http://www.ijecbs.com/January2011/N4Jan2011.pdf.
- Chapins, A. (1995). Workplace and the performance of workers. . Reston: USA.
- Chepesiuk. (2005). Decibel hell: the effects of living in a noisy world. *Environ Health Perspect.*, 113(1):A34–41.
- Cheremisinoff, N. (1996). Noise control in industry. Noyes Publications.
- Chioma, N. J. (2009). Causal Relationship Between Gross Domestic Product And Personal Consumption Expenditure Of Nigeria. 2(8), 180-188.
- Clark W.W., B. B. (1999). Effect of noise in hearing. J Am Med Assoc., 281(17):1658– 1659.
- Clark, W. B. (n.d.).
- Clark, W., & Bohn, B. (1999). Effect of noise in hearing. J Am Med Assoc., 281(17):1658–1659.
- Cohen, S., & Weinstein, N. (1981). Nonauditory Effects of Noise on Behavior and Health. J Soc Issues. doi: 10.1111/j.1540-4560.1981.tb01057.x., 37:36–70.
- Cohn, S. (1980). Aftereffects of stress on human performance and social behaviour: A review of the research and theory. *Psychological Bulletin, Vol.* 88, 82-108.
- Communication, C. C. (2003). Effectiveness of participative communication. . *Journal* of Human Development, 40(9), 422-423.

- Company, E. S. (2018). *Company*. Retrieved from Erbil Steel Company: http://www.erbilsteel.com
- Cordesman, A. H. (2015, 9 15). War And The Iraqi Economy: A Case Study, 1.5. Retrieved 3 31, 2018, from Center For Strategic And International Studies: https://www.csis.org/analysis/war-and-iraqi-economy-case-study
- Cordoba, A. (2013, 6 2). Currency Exchange In Kurdistan: Lucrative Business, Scant Regulation, 1.1. Retrieved 7 21, 2018, from Rudaw: http://www.rudaw.net/english/business/020620131
- Cortes, J. (2003). Técnicas de prevención de riesgos laborales. Seguridad e higiene en el trabajo (Risks at work prevention techniques. Safety and health at work). *Tébar, Madrid*.
- Crina, S. D. (2010). From International Trade To Internationalization. 3(3), 8.
- Cross, P. (2016). The Importance Of International Trade To The Canadian Economy: An Overview. *Flaser Institute*, 4(3), 3.
- Cunningham, M. (2017, 3 2). Population Size: Impacts on Resource Consumption, 1. Retrieved 4 15, 2018, from Study: https://study.com/academy/lesson/populationsize-impacts-on-resource-consumption.html
- Daneshjo, N. (2014). International Trade. 1(29), 15-20.
- Daniel, H. (2010, 10 23). *Benefits Of Importing*. Retrieved 3 10, 2018, from Benefits Of Everything That Matters: http://benefitof.net/benefits-of-importing/
- Dave, P., & Gondaliya, V. (2015). The Impact Of Export And Import On Exchange Rate In India. *1*(1), 23.
- Diacona, P. E., & Mahab, L. G. (2015). The Relationship between Income, Consumption And GDP: A Time Series, Cross-Country Analysis. 23(1), 1536-1545.
- Diaz, C., & Pedrero, A. (2006). Sound exposure during daily activities. ApplAcoust. doi: 10.1016/j.apacoust.2005.06.005., 67:271–283.
- Dickey, D., & Fuller, W. (1981). *Likelihood Ratio Statistical For Autoregressive Time Series with A Unit Root* (Vol. 3). London: The Econometric Society.

- Dilani, A. (2004). Design and health III: Health promotion through environmental design. *. International Academy for Design and Health, Stockholm, Sweden.*
- Dima, S. C. (2010). From International Trade To Firm Internationalization. 3(2), 3-8.
- Dobbins, J., Jones, S. G., Runkle, B., & Mohandas, S. (2009). *Occupying Iraq*. New York: Rand Corporation.
- Dollar, D., & Kraay, A. (2004). Trade, Growth, and Poverty. *Economic Jornal*, 114(493), 22.
- Drozdz, J., & Miškinis, A. (2011). Benefit And Threat Of International Trade. 14(2), 41-45.
- Durusoy, S., Sica, E., & Beyhan, Z. (2015). Economic Crisis and Protectionism Policies: The Case Of The EU Countries. 5(1), 59-62.
- Edwards, A. K. (2008). Characteristics of Noise-Induced Hearing Loss in Gold miners. *Environmental Engineering*, 479-485.
- Egge, P. H. (2016). *Review Of International Economics* (Vol. 1). John Wiley & Sons Ltd.
- El-Agrra, A. M. (1984). Trade Theory And Policy (Vol. 7). The MacMillan Press Inc.
- Ellis, P. (2003). Social Structure And Intermediation: Market-Making Strategies In International Exchange. 40(7), 1683-1708. Retrieved 11 26, 2017, from http://www.dictionary.com/browse/trade
- Ellsworth, P. T., & Leith, J. C. (1984). *The International Economy* (Vol. 9). New York: Macmilan Publisher.
- Erbil Steel, C. (2018). *Company*. Retrieved from Erbil Steel Company: http://www.erbilsteel.com
- EU. (1998). Directive 98/37/EC of the European union, approximation of the legislations of the state members about machines. *DOUE*.
- EU, D. (2003). Directive 2003/10/EC of the European parliament and of the council of 6 February 2003 on the minimum health and safety requirements regarding the exposure of workers to the risks arising from physical agents (noise). . DOUE, February; 2003.

- Evans, G. W., & Johnson, D. (2000). Stress and Open-Office noise. *Journal of Applied Psychology, Vol.* 85,, 779-783.
- Evans, G., & Stecker, R. (2004). Motivational consequences of environmental stress. Journal of Environmental Psychology, Vol. 24,, 143-165.
- Feis, G. D., Grunewald, D., & Feis, G. D. (2016). An International Trade Theory For Our Time: Trade Theory Of Hyper Globalization And Hyper International Flow (Vol. 2). New York: International Journal of Business & Applied Sciences.
- Fensore, I., Legge, S., & Schmid, L. (2016). Ancestral Distance As A Barrier To International Trade. *12*(3), 4-8.
- Fernández, J., Butrón, J., & Colina, J. (2009). Effect of noise on blood pressure in workers of a Venezuelan oil company. . *Clinical research*, 51(3), 301-314.
- Fidan, C. B. (2015, 2 1). Turkey: The Kurdistan Region's Largest Trading Partner, 2.1. Retrieved 3 27, 2018, from Invest In Group: http://investingroup.org/analysis/195/turkey-the-kurdistan-regions-largesttrading-partner-kurdistan/
- Fleming, M., & Larder, R. (1999). When is a risk not a risk. *Professional Safety*, 69(3), 30-38.
- Foote, C., Block, W., Crane, K., & Gray, S. (2004). Economic Policy And Prospects In Iraq. Bolton: Research Department Public Policy Discussion Papers.
- Fouda, R. A. (2012). Protectionism and Free Trade: A Country's Glory or Doom? *3*(5), 351-356.
- Friedrich, C. J. (1929). Alfred Weber's Theory Of The Location Of Industries (Vol. 1). Chicago: The University of Chicago Press.
- Furtado, C., Moraes, K., & Ferreira, A. (2014). Incidência e prevalência de perda auditiva induzida por ruído em trabalhadores de uma indústria metalúrgica, Manaus - AM, Brasil. . *Revista CEFAC*, 16(5), 1456-1462.
- Ganime, J., Almeida, L., Robazzi, C., Valenzuela, S., & Faleiro, S. (2010). Noise as a work risk: a review of the literature. *Global Nursing*.

German. (2008). Blue Engel. <www.blue-engel.de>;.

- Glass, D., & Spinger, J. (1974). Urban stress: Experience on noise and social stressors. Academic Press, New York.
- Goeltzer, B., Colin, H., Hanson, & Gustav, A. S. (2001). Occupational Exposure to noise: evaluation, prevention and control, World Health Organization. *Federal Institute for occupational Safety and Health, Dortmund, Germany.*
- Gomashini, R., Gaznayi, H., & Gardi, H. (2013). *Exchange Rate Of Iraqi Dinar* (Vol. 7). Erbil: Shahab Publisher.
- Gómez, M., Jaramillo, J., Luna, Y., Martínez, A., & Velásquez, M. (2012). Industrial Noise: Health effects of exposed workers. *Public Health CES Magazine*, 3(2), , 174-183.
- Granham, L. M. (1979). The Validity Of Product Life Cycle In The High-Tech Industry. 15(1), 23-29.
- Grimsley, S. (2014, 4 21). Importing And Exporting In A Global Market: Definition, Process & Importance, 2.1. Retrieved 3 10, 2018, from Study: https://study.com/academy/lesson/importing-and-exporting-in-a-globalmarket.html
- Guerra, M., Lourenço, P., Bustamante, M., & Alves, M. (2005). Prevalence of noiseinduced hearing loss in metallurgical company. *Journal of Public Health*, 39(2), 238-244.
- Guiu, R. (2015, 1 1). Farewell To Growth In Iraq, Until When?, 1.3. Retrieved 06 14, 2016, from Middleeast Reseach Institute : http://www.middleeasteye.net/columns/farewell-growth-iraq-unit-when-1250653765

Haberler, G. v. (1937). The Theory Of International Trade (Vol. 1). W.Hodge.

Harrod, Wonnacott, & Pierce. (2015, 7 30). International Payment And Exchange, 2.3.
Retrieved 12 12, 2017, from Britannica: https://www.britannica.com/topic/international-payment

- Hassan, A., Abdul-Barry, A., & Al-Hakiem, M. (1994). Hypoglycemic and antiyperglycaemic effects of Trigonella foenum-graecum leaf in normal and alloxaninduced diabebetic rats. *Journal of ethno pharmacology*, 98: 145-155.
- Hassan, D. N., Aboki, H., & Audu, A. A. (2014). International Trade: A Mechanism For Emerging Market. 2(4), 25-29.
- Haynes, B. (2008). An Evaluation of the Impact of the Office Environment on Productivity. *Journal of Facilities*. 26 (5/6), 178-190.
- Heakal, R. (2015). *What Is International Trade*. Milano: Investopedia. Retrieved 11 26, 2017, from http://www.dictionary.com/browse/trade
- Hegwood, N., & Papell, D. H. (2007). Are Real GDP Levels Trend, Difference, or Regime-Wise Trend Stationary? Evidence from Panel Data Tests Incorporating Structural Change. *Southern Economic Journal*, 74(1), 104-113.
- Hill, C., Griffiths, W., & Lim, G. (2011). *Principles Of Econometrics* (Vol. 3). (4th, Ed.) New Jersey: John Wiley&Sons.
- Hiramatsu, K. (1999). A report on the aircraft noise as a public health problem Okinawa, . Okinawa: Okinawa Prefectural Government, Department of Culture and E9nvironmental Affairs, .
- Hornok, C., & Korena, M. (2015). Administrative Barriers To Trade. 12(13), 110-122.
- Howard, D., & Angus, J. (2001). Acoustics and Psychoacoustics. Publisher:. Focal Press.
- Huang, J., Deng, F., Wu, S., Lu, H., & Hao, Y. a. (2013). The impacts of short-term exposure to noise and traffic-related air pollution on heart rate variability in young healthy adults. *J Expo Sci Environ Epidemiol. doi: 10.1038/jes.2013.21.*, 23(5):559–64.
- Huang, J., Deng, F., Wu, S., Lu, H., Hao, Y., & Guo, X. (2013). The impacts of shortterm exposure to noise and traffic-related air pollution on heart rate variability in young healthy adults. *J Expo Sci Environ Epidemiol. doi: 10.1038/jes.2013.21.*, 23(5):559–64.

- Hughes, J. (2007). Office design in pivotal to employee productivity. . Sandiego Source, The Daily Transcript.
- Inmaculada, M. Z., & Celestino, S. B. (2002). Transport Cost And Trade:Emprical Evidence For Latin Amrican Import From The Europian Union. 2(8), 353-371.
- IOSH. (2018). Occupational noise. Retrieved from Institution of Occupational Safety and Health: https://www.iosh.co.uk/Books-and-resources/Our-OHtoolkit/noise.aspx
- Ising, H., & Michalak, R. (2004). Stress effects of noise in a field experiment in comparison to reactions to short term noise exposure in the laboratory. *Noise&Health.*, 6:1-7.
- ISO. (1996). International standard: Acoustics Recommended practice for the design of low-noise workplaces containing machinery. *ISO 11690-1:1996*.
- Jabri, P. (2018, 2 14). *Turkey Pledges \$5bn For Iraq Reconstruction*, 1.5. Retrieved 4 4, 2018, from Business Recorder: https://www.brecorder.com/2018/02/14/399048/turkey-pledges-5bn-for-iraqreconstruction/
- James, T. (2017, 9 27). Factors Influencing International Trade, 1.5. Retrieved 4 13, 2018, from Bizfluent: https://bizfluent.com/info-8210281-factors-influencinginternational-trade.html
- Jienwatcharamongkhol, V. (2013). Effects Of Productivity And Import On Firm-Level Export. 40(225), 2-6.
- Johansen, S., & Juselius, K. (1990). Maximum Likelihood Estimation And Inference On Cointegration With Application To The Demand For Money. Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics, 52(2), 169-210.
- Johansson, L. (2009). Open Trade or Protectionism (Vol. 10). Kommerskollegium.
- Johnson, S. (2011). *Country Profile of Iraq.* Baghdad: Manara Network For Child Rights.
- Joramo, O. M. (2016). The Effect Of Tariffs On Import. 2(21), 19-25.

- Kahema, H. (1981). Forest conservation Tanzania Usambara Mountains.; Land use,
 Rural Tanzania Usambara Mountains.; Soil conservation Tanzania Lushoto District. . *http://trove.nla.gov.au/work*.
- Kahram, A. (2014). The Comparative Analysis of the Linder Hypothesis: The Bilateral Trade Model between Iran and Its Trade Partners. *1*(1), 2-5.
- Kahya. (2007). The effects of job characteristics and working conditions on job performance. Int J IndErgonom. doi: 10.1016/j.ergon.2007.02.006., 37:515– 523.
- Kami, A., & Bayoumy, Y. (2016, 19 2). *Iraq Sees At Least 9.4 Percent GDP Growth To* 2016: Central Bank, 2.1. Retrieved 7 21, 2018, from Reuters: https://www.reuters.com/article/us-iraq-economy-gdp/iraq-sees-at-least-9-4percent-gdp-growth-to-2016-central-bank-idUSTRE81I07320120219
- Kamp, I., Leidelmeijer, K., Marsman, G., & Hollander, A. (2003). Urban environmental quality and human well-being: Towards a conceptual framework and demarcation of concepts. *Kamp IV, Leidelmeijer K, Marsman G, Hollander A.*, 65:5–18.
- Kang, J. W. (2016). International Trade And Exchange Rate (Vol. 3). Philippines: Economic Research and Regional Cooperation.
- KBI. (20018, 3 9). Kurdistan Fact Sheet, 1.1. Retrieved 3 24, 2018, from Kurdistan Board Of Investment: http://www.kurdistaninvestment.org/fact_sheet.html
- Kirişci, K. (2009). The Transformation Of Turkish Foreign Policy: The Rise Of The Trading State. 4(1), 30-35.
- Kirmanj, S. (2013). *Identity And Nation In Iraq* (Vol. 6). Erbil: Lynne Rienner Publishers.
- Knights, M., & Jeffrey, J. F. (2018, 3 8). *Iraq's Energy Future Lies to the North*, 2.1.
 Retrieved 4 4, 2018, from The Washington Institute: http://www.washingtoninstitute.org/policy-analysis/view/iraqs-energy-future-lies-to-the-north
- Kreinin, M. E. (2002). International Economics (Vol. 1). Thomason Lerarnin Inc.

Lam, T.-D. (2015). A Review of Modern International Trade Theories. 1(6), 602-606.

- Lamaj, J. (2015). The Iimpact Of International Trade And Competition Market On Developed Countries. 3(2), 1534. Retrieved 12 1, 2017, from businessdictionary.com/definition/internationaltrade.
- Lando, B. (2015, 5 29). *Gulf War II A Bush Disaster? So Was Gulf War I*, 2.1. Retrieved 3 30, 2018, from Counter Punch: https://www.counterpunch.org/2015/05/29/gulf-war-ii-a-bush-disaster-so-wasgulf-war-i/
- Langdana, F., & Murphy, P. (2014). *International Trade And Global Macro Policy* (Vol. 4). New York: Springer Texts in Business and Economics.
- Le, T. H. (2017). Does Economic Distance Affect The Flows Of Trade And Foreign Direct Investment? Evidence From Vietnam. *1*(5), 26.
- Leather, P., Beale, D., & & Sullivan, L. (2003). Noise, psychological stress and their interaction in the workplace. *Journal of Environmental Psychology*, Vol. 23, 213-222.
- Leather, P., Beale, D., & Sullivan, L. (2003). Noise, psychological stress and their interaction in the workplace. *Journal of Environmental Psychology*, Vol. 23, 213-222.
- Lee, E. (2005). Trade Liberalization And Employment. 2(3), 2-5.
- Lee, J. (2018, 6 6). "Steady Increase" In The Iraqi Dinar, 3.2. Retrieved 7 21, 2018, from Iraqi Business News: http://www.iraqbusinessnews.com/2018/07/06/steady-increase-in-the-iraqi-dinar/
- Lee, J. (2018, 2 21). Baghdad Keen To Restart Oil Exports Through Turkey, 1. Retrieved 4 4, 2018, from Iraq Business News: http://www.iraqbusinessnews.com/2018/02/21/baghdad-keen-to-restart-oil-exports-throughturkey/
- Lee, J.-W., & Swagel, P. (1997). Trade Barriers and Trade Flows across Countries and Industries. *79*(3), 32-35.

- Lercher, P., Hortnagl, J., & Kofler, W. (1993). Work noise annoyance and blood pressure: Combined effects with stressful working conditions. *International Archives of Occupational and Environmental Health, Vol.* 65, 23-28.
- Leshabari, M., Muhondwa, E., Mwangu, M., & Mbembati, N. (2008). Motivation of Healthcare workers in Tanzania: case study of Muhimbili National Hospital. *East African journal of Public Health*,:5(1), 30-36.
- Lin, C., Wu, J., Shih, T., Tsai, P., & Sum, Y. a. (2009). Glutathione S-Transferase M1, T1, and P1 Polymorphisms as Susceptibility Factors for Noise Induced Temporary Threshold Shift. *Hearing Research*, Volume 257, No. 1-2, 8-15.
- Lin, C., Wu, J., Shih, T., Tsai, P., Sum, Y., & and Guo, Y. (2009). Glutathione S-Transferase M1, T1, and P1 Polymorphisms as Susceptibility Factors for Noise Induced Temporary Threshold Shift. *Hearing Research*, Volume 257, No. 1-2, 8-15.
- Lindert, P. H., & Pugel, T. A. (1996). *International Economics* (Vol. 337). Mcgraw-Hill College.
- Liuyi, D. (2013). Import Competition And Labor Productivity: Evidence From Swedish Manufacturing During 1998 - 2008. *144*(4), 2-4.
- Llorca, J., Llorca, L., & Llorca, M. (2015). Manual of ergonomics applied to the prevention of occupational risks. (1st Ed.) Madrid, Spain: Ediciones Pirámide.
- Ma, J., & Lu, Y. (2011). Free Trade Or Protection: A Literature Review on Trade Barriers. 2(1), 69-74.
- Mahmoodabadi, M. (2016, 9 8). Why Investing In Kurdistan?, 1.2. Retrieved 3 28, 2018, from Exportiamo: http://www.exportiamo.it/aree-tematiche/12887/whyinvesting-in-kurdistan/
- Malinowski, J. C. (2002). *Iraq: A Geography* (Vol. 4). New York: United States Military Academy Press.
- Mamakani, E. (2015, 10 15). Iraqi MP Suggests To Cut Kurdistan Budget Share, 1.5.Retrieved721,2018,fromKurdistan24:

http://www.kurdistan24.net/en/news/01a3f939-3a1b-4a79-921ef4959531ea22/iraqi-mp-suggests-to-cut-kurdistan-budget-share

- Marchand, B. (2017). *How Does International Trade Affect Household Welfare?* Alberta: IZA Guiding Principles Of Research Integrity.
- Masood , K., & Bajwa, S. U. (2015). Internationalization, Globalization and Competitiveness: A Theoretical Review. 4(3), 125-138.
- Maue, J., Knipfer, C., Pfeiffer, B., Funke, H., Paulsen, R., & Kott, T. (2004). Lärmbelastung an Baustellenarbeitsplätzen (Noise dose in construction occupations), Parts I, II, III, IV, V, VI and VII. BIA–BG Institute for Occupational Safety and Health. Sankt Augustin (Germany).
- May, M. (2015, 3 1). Iraq Bashur or Southern Kurdistan, 2.1. Retrieved 4 5, 2018, from The Kurdish Project: https://thekurdishproject.org/kurdistan-map/iraqikurdistan/
- McCoy, J., & Evans, G. W. (2005). Physical work environment. In E. K. J. Barling, *Handbook of Work Stress*, (pp. 219-246.). London: Sage.
- McDonald, C. (2014, 1 23). How Come Iraq's Population Has Been Rising?, 1.3. Retrieved 7 21, 2018, from BBC: https://www.bbc.com/news/magazine-25849945
- McMahon, K., & Mallanus, P. (1988). Occupational Noise Exposure in the Printing Industry. *American Industrial Hygiene Association Journal* 49(1), 34-37.
- Medin, H. (2014). *New Trade Theory:implications For Industrial Policy* (Vol. 1). Hambros: Norwegian Institute Of International Affairs.
- Melamed, S., Froom, P., Kristal-Boneh, E., Gofer, D., & Ribak, J. (1997). Industrial noise exposure, noise annoyance, and serum lipid levels in blue-collar workersthe CORDIS Study. Arch Environ Health., 52(4):292–8.
- Melnick, W. (1994). Industrial Hearing Conservation. In J. Katz, Handbook on Clinical Audiology. 4th edition. Baltimore: Williams & Wilkens.
- Memon, M. (2006). Road Traffic Noise and its Remedial Measures in Urban Areas of Hyderabad City. *M.E. Thesis, Institute of Environmental Engineering* &

Management, Mehran University of Engineering & Technology, Jamshoro, Pakistan.

- Meza-Cordero, J. A. (2011). International Trade: Geography and Inequality. *1*(12), 12-15.
- Michel, P., André, G., Marc, S., Richard, L., & Tony, L. a. (2008). Association of Work-Related Accidents with Noise Exposure in the Workplace and Noise-Induced Hearing Loss Based on the Experience of Some 240,000 Person-Years of Observation", *Journal of Accident analysis & Prevention.*, 1644-1652.
- Michel, P., André, G., Marc, S., Richard, L., Tony, L., & Fernand, T. (2008). Association of Work-Related Accidents with Noise Exposure in the Workplace and Noise-Induced Hearing Loss Based on the Experience of Some 240,000 Person-Years of Observation", *Journal of Accident analysis & Prevention.*, 1644-1652.
- Mike, A. (2010). Visual workplace: How you see performance in the planet and in the office. *International Journal of Financial Trade*, *11*(*3*), , 250-260.
- Milton, D., Glencross, P., & Walters, M. (2000). Risk of sick leave associated with outdoor air supply rate, humidification and occupant complaints. *Indoor Air*. 10(4), ., 212-221.
- Mirabelle , M., & Mauro , P. (2009). Imports And Exports At The Level Of The Firm: Evidence From Belgium. *32*(5), 693-702.
- Mohan, S., Khorana, S., & Choudhury, H. (2012). Barriers to Prosperity Developing Countries And the Need ForTrade Liberalisation (Vol. 4). London: Institute Of Economic Affairs.
- Mohr, P., Feldman, J., & Dunbar, J. (2000). The societal costs of severe to profound hearing loss in the United States. *Int J Technol Assess.*, 16:1120–1135.
- Moloney, C. (2011). Workplace productivity and LEED building. . *Retrieved February* 29, 2012 from http://www.green-building.com/content.
- Montiel, M., Corzo, G., Chacín, B., Rojas, L., Quevedo, A., Lubo, A., & Rendiles, H. (2006). Prevalence and characterization of hearing loss in workers exposed to

industrial noise from a turbogenerated electrical plant in a petrochemical complex. *Clinical Research* 47(2), 117-131.

- Mora, P. (2010). The Impact Of Globalization On International Trade. 4(11), 3-6.
- Morgan, R., & Katsikeas, C. (1997). Theories Of International Trade, Foreign Direct Investment And Firm Internationalization: A Critique. *35*(1), 66-75.
- Moustakis, F., & Chaudhuri, R. (2005, 4 16). Restricted Access Turkish-Kurdish Relations And The European Union: An Unprecedented Shift In The Kemalist Paradigm?, 1.1. Retrieved 4 3, 2018, from Project Muse: https://muse.jhu.edu/article/190579
- Mulugate, S. (1992). Noise Levels in the Ethiopian woodworking industries. *African Newsletter on occupational health and safety 2(1)*, 14-17.
- Nasiri, P., M. Monazam, E., Foroushani, A. R., & H. Ebrahimi, a. Y. (2009). Occupational noise exposure evaluation in drivers of bus transportation of Tehran City. *Iranian Journal of Health & Environment*, vol. 2, pp. 124–131,.
- Nasiri, P., Monazam Esmaeelpour, M., Foroushani Rahimi, A., & Ebrahimi, H. a. (2009). Occupational noise exposure evaluation in drivers of bus transportation of Tehran City. *Iranian Journal of Health & Environment*, vol. 2, pp. 124–131,.
- Nassiri, P., Monazzam, M., Dehghan, S., & Jahangiri, M. (2013). The assessment of the environmental and personal noise in a petrochemical plant. *Iran Occupational Health*, 10(1):23–32.
- Neitzel, R., Seixas, N., Camp, J., & Yost, M. (1999). An assessment of occupational noise exposures in four construction trades. *Am Ind Hygiene Assoc J*, 60:807– 17.
- NIG. (2018). The Region's Data. Erbil: Ministry of Trade and Industry.
- NIOSH. (1996). Analysis of Audiograms for a Large Cohort of Noise-Exposed Miners. *National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health*, 7.
- NIOSH. (1996). Analysis of Audiograms for a Large Cohort of Noise-Exposed Miners. J.R. Franks, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health, Cincinnati, OH, internal report,, 7.

- Obialar, C. (2017, 2 8). Advantages and Disadvantages of International Trade, 1.4. Retrieved 2 18, 2018, from Info Guide Nigeria: https://infoguidenigeria.com/advantages-disadvantages-international-trade/
- Ohrstrom, E. B. (1979). Subjective Evaluation of Work Environment with Special Reference to Noise", . *Journal of Sound and Vibration*,, Volume 65, No. 2, pp. 241-249,.
- Ojoko, E. A., Adejumo, O., Adekanye, J. O., Victor, O. O., & Ogheneruemu, O.-E. (2014). Trade Openness And Inflation in Nigerian Economy: A Vector Error Correction Model (VECM) Approach. *Research Journal of Finance and Accounting*, 5(21), 74-85. doi: ISSN 2222-1697 (Paper) ISSN 2222-2847 (Online)
- Olivei, G. P. (2008). Exchange Rates And The Price Of Manufacturing Product Imported Into The United States. Boston: Federal Reserve Bank of Boston.
- OSHA. (1988). Occupational Hearing Exposure Hearing; Conservation Amendment; Final Rule. *Fed. Regist*, 48(46): 9738-9785.
- OSHA. (2004). Occupational Safety and Health Administration. Electronic publication at http://www.oshagov/index. Html.
- Otterman, S. (2015, 2 16). *IRAQ: The Iraqi Economy*, 1.1. Retrieved 7 29, 2018, from Foreign Affairs: https://www.cfr.org/backgrounder/iraq-iraqi-economy
- Pagul, T. (2010). International Economics (Vol. 1). New York: Gary Burke.
- Parikh, V. (2014, 9 14). Advantages And Disadvantages Of International Trade, 1.2. Retrieved 2 18, 2018, from Lets Learn Finance: http://www.letslearnfinance.com/advantages-disadvantages-internationaltrade.html
- Park, B. (2013). Turkey-Kurdish Regional Government Relations After U.S Withdrawal From Iraq: Putting the Kurds On The Map? 2(12), 14-20.
- Passcheir-Vermeer, W., & Passchier, W. (2000). Noise exposure and public health. *Environ Health Persp.*, 108:123–131.

- Paulsen, R. (2006). Noise exposure of construction workers. . Euronoise, Tampere (Finland),.
- Pedersen, S. (2017). The American Historical Review. 122(1), 56.
- Peeters, B., & van Blokland, G. (2018). Decision and cost/benefit methods for noise abatement measures in Europe. EPA Network .
- Pelavo, L. (2012, 3 16). The Advantages Of Exporting And Importing, 1.4. Retrieved 3 12, 2018, from International Market Envairunment: https://internationalmarketingenvironment.wordpress.com/2012/03/16/theadvantages-of-exporting-and-importing/
- Persson-Waye, K., Rylander, R., Benton, S., & Leventhall, H. (1997). Effects on performance and work quality due to low frequency ventilation noise. *Journal of Sound Vib. doi: 10.1006/jsvi.1997.1013.*, 205:467–474.
- Pettinger, T. (2017, 10 8). *Imports And Inflation Rate*, 1.5. Retrieved 3 21, 2018, from Economics Help: https://www.economicshelp.org/blog/1491/economics/imports-and-inflation/
- Pirja, A. (2016). The Impacts Of Albania Imports On Innovation, IT, Productivity. 1330(137), 1109-1113.
- Prabhakaran, K., Suthanthirarajan, N., & Namasivayam, A. (1988). Biochemical changes in acute noise stress in rats. *Indian J Physiol Pharmacol.*, 32(2):100–4.
- Pusane, O. K. (2016). *Turkish Changing Relation With Iraqi Kurdish Regional Government*. Ankara: Rubin Center Research In International Affairs.
- Qaqaya, Lipimile. (2008). The Efect Of Anti Competition Business Practice And Developing Countires And Their Development Prospects. Geneva: United Nations Conference on Trade and Development.
- Quainoo, A. (1992). Occupational Health and Safety in Ghana. *African Newsletter or* occupational Health and Safety 2(1), 221-223.
- Quilan, M. (2001). Precarious employment: Work re-organization and the factoring of OHS management. . International Journal of Systematic Occupational Health and Safety Management, 24(10), , 175-178.

- Rafalski, H., Bernucki, K., & Sivituniok, T. (1976). Measurement of health status in members of a rural population occupationally expected to noise and vibration. In W. J. Walter, *Measurement of levels of Health*. (pp. 387-395). Copenhagen, Denmark: WHO.
- Ramos, L. M., & Zarzoso, I. M. (2010). The Effect Of Technological Innovation On International Trade. 4(11), 15-20.
- Rangasamy, J. (2003). The Impact Of Tarrif Liberalisation On The Competitiveness Of The South African Manufacturing Sector During The 1990s (Vol. 1). London: University Of Cape Town Press.
- Rasheed, A. (2017, 10 4). Iraq Eases Financial Restrictions On Kurdistan Region, In First Sign Of De-Escalation, 1.5. Retrieved 7 29, 2018, from Reuters: https://www.reuters.com/article/us-mideast-crisis-kurds-referendum-banks/iraqeases-financial-restrictions-on-kurdistan-region-in-first-sign-of-de-escalationidUSKCN1C91DJ
- Ravallion, M. (2006). Looking Beyond Averages In The Trade And Poverty Debate. UNU-wider stuies in development economicand policy, 1(8), 118-144.
- Roberts, D. (2002). *Signals and Perception, the fundamental of human sensation*. Open University, Palgrave Macmillan.
- Rodrigue, J.-P., & Notteboom, T. (2016, 3 4). *Transport Costs*, 2.1. Retrieved 4 13, 2018, from Transport Geography: https://transportgeography.org/?page_id=5268
- Romano, D. (2015). Iraqi Kurdistan and Turkey: Temporary Marriage? 5(1), 9-12.
- Sabah, D. (2017, 2 26). Turkey's Natural Gas Imports Down By 4.5 Pct In 2016, 1.5. Retrieved 3 27, 2018, from Daily Sabah Energy: https://www.dailysabah.com/energy/2017/02/26/turkeys-natural-gas-importsdown-by-45-pct-in-2016
- Sabahi, A., & Moradi, I. (2002). The Effects of Noise Exposure on Rat's Hematologic Parameters and Red Cell Indices. *IJMS*, 27.
- Salvatore, D. (2003). *International Economics* (Vol. 4). New Jercey: John Wiley and Sons Inc.

- Santos-Paulino, A. U. (2012). Trade, Income Distribution And Poverty In Developing Countries. 207(2), 2.
- Saremi, M., & Rohmer, O. (2008). Combined Effects of Noise and Shift Work on Fatigue as a Function of Age. Int J OccupSafErgon., 14:387–394.
- Savrul, M., & Incekara, A. (2015). The Effect Of Globalization On International Trade: The Black Sea Economic Cooperation Case. Istanbul: International Conference On Eurasian Economics.
- Sawyer, C., & Sprinkle, R. (2004). *International Economics* (Vol. 81). New Delhi: Asok K Ghosh.
- Seker, M. (2012). Importing, Exporting, And Innovation In Developing Countries. 20(2), 6-10.
- Shaikh, H. (2006.). "Social Compliance in Pakistan's Textile Industry", . Pakistan Textile Journal. .
- Sharma, R., Nyange, D., Detuetre, g., & Morgan, N. (2005). The Impact Of Import Surge; Country Case Study Results For Senegal And Tanzania. FAO Commodity And Trade Policy Research Paper.
- Sharp, M. B. (2008). British Colonization Of Iraq, 1918-1932. 7(1), 20-24.
- Shikdar, A. (2002). Identification of ergonomic issues that affect workers in oilrigs in desert environment. *International Journal of Occupational Safety and Ergonomic*, 10(8), 169-177.
- Shukla, A. (2009, 8 29). Why International Trade? Advantage And Disadvantage, 2.1. Retrieved 2 19, 2018, from Paggu: http://www.paggu.com/business/worldeconomy/why-international-trade-advantage-and-disadvantage/
- Sierra, D., & Bedoya, E. (2016). Prevalence of noise induced neurosensory hearing loss in companies in the wood sector of the city of Cartagena. *Revista Nova 13(25)*, 47-56.
- Simpson, G., Cox, T., & Rothschild, D. (1974). The effects of noise stress on blood glucose level and skilled performance. *Ergonomics. doi:* 10.1080/00140137408931378., 17(4):481–7.

- Singh, S. (2012, 2 29). What Are The Disadvantages Of Foreign Trade?, 1.4. Retrieved 2 15, 2018, from A Preserve Articles Website: http://www.preservearticles.com/2012022923900/what-are-the-disadvantagesof-foreign-trade.html
- Sjoholm, F. (1999). Exports, imports and productivity: Results From Indonesian Establishment Data. 27(4), 705-715.
- Smith A, W. B. (2007). Noise and occupational health and safety. . First European forum on efficient solutions for managing occupational noise risks, Noise at work.
- Smith, A. (1991). A review of the non auditory effects of noise on health. Work & Stress, 5:49-62.
- Smith, A. (1991). A review of the non auditory effects of noise on health. Work & Stress, 5:49-62.
- Smith, D. (2011). Work environment more important to employees. *Retrieved* November 25, 2011 from http://www.businessknowhow.com.
- Smith, D. (2011). Work environment more important to employees. . Retrieved November 25, 2011 from http://www.businessknowhow.com. .
- Snow, A. (2017). A History Of The KRG And Its Relations With The U.S And Turkey. Ankara: Turkesh Heritage Organization.
- Sobrian, S., Vaughn, V., Ashe, W., Markovic, B., & Djuric, V. a. (1997). Gestational exposure to loud noise alters the development and postnatal responsiveness of humoral and cellular components of the immune system in offspring. *Environ Res.*, 73:227–41.
- Sobrian, S., Vaughn, V., Ashe, W., Markovic, B., Djuric, V., & Jankovic, B. (1997). Gestational exposure to loud noise alters the development and postnatal responsiveness of humoral and cellular components of the immune system in offspring. *Environ Res.*, 73:227–41.

- Sonmez, S., & Kurban, S. (2017). Turkey's Northern Iraq Policy Within The Dilemma Of National Security Problems And Economic Cooperation (2003-2015). *13*(2), 18-22.
- Sosnowski, P. (2016). Relations With Turkey As Determinant Of Iraqi Kurdistan Economic Security. 2(1), 90-95.
- Srhnk, N. T. (2011). Regional Development Strategy For Kurdistan Region 2012-2016. 2(2), 92-95.
- Stadnytska, T. (2010). Deterministic Or Stochastic Trend: Decision On The Basis Of The Augmented Dickey-Fuller Test. Methodology: European Journal of Research Methods for the Behavioral and Social Sciences, 6(2), 83-92.
- Stallworth, J., & Kleiner, B. (1996). Recent developments in office design. pp. *Journal* of Facilities 14 (1/2),, 34-42.
- Stansfeld, S., & Matheson, M. (2003). Noise pollution: non-auditory effects on health. Brit Med Bull. doi: 10.1093/bmb/ldg033., 68:243–257.
- Strawser, C. J., Abu-Aish, S. M., & Audain, L. (2001). Foreign Trade Of The United States (Vol. 1). Washington: Lanham, MD.
- Sundstrom, E. (1986). Workplaces: They psychology of the physical environment in offices and factories. *Cambridge University Press.*, *New York*.
- Sundstrom, E. (1986). Workplaces: They psychology of the physical environment in offices and factories. *Cambridge University Press.*, *New York*.
- Sundstrom, E., Town, J. P., Rice, R., Osborn, D., & Brill, M. (1994). Office noise, satisfaction, and performance. *Environment and Behaviour*, 195-222.
- Synder, S. (2000). Active Noise, Control Primer (Modern Acoustics & Signal Processing. SS publisher, Springer Verlag New York Inc.
- TAHDEL. (2003). *The American Heritage Dictionary of the English Language*. Houhton Mifflin Company.
- Tarime. (2011). Tarime District Council: Council comprehensive health plan 2011-2012. *Tarime: Tarime District Council*.

- Tayler, B. (2012). Creating a psychologically healthy workplace: The role of communication. . Retrieved February 27, 2010 from http://www.phwa.org/resources/creating a healthy workplace.
- Themann, C., Suter, A. H., & Stephenson, M. R. (2013). National research agenda for the prevention of occupational hearing loss-part 1. *Seminars in Hearing*, 34(3), 145-207.
- Thompson, R. (2007). *Globalization And The Benefits Of Trade*. Chigago: The Federal Reserve Bank Of Chicago Press.
- Tomasevic, G. (20014, 6 11). *Iraq Crisis: Timeline Since 2003 US Invasion*, 1-5. Retrieved 3 30, 2018, from The Telegraph: https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/worldnews/middleeast/iraq/10891635/Iraqcrisis-timeline-since-2003-US-invasion.html
- Tripp, C. (2000). A history Of Iraq (Vol. 2). Madrid: Cambridge University Press.
- Tsapkov, M., Kalistratova, V., & Tishchenko, G. (1981). Combined effect of tritium oxide, noise and heat on rats. *Radiobiologiia*., 22(2):275–7.
- Tuhin, R. (2015). Impact Of International Trade On Employment: Evidence From Australian Manufacturing Industries. Ankara: Office Of Chief Economist.
- Tunçalp, E. (2015). Turkey's Natural Gas Strategy: Balancing Geopolitical Goals & Market Realities. 14(3), 11-12.
- Turunc, H. (2011). *Turkey's Global Strategy: Turkey And Iraq.* London: London School of Economics and Political Science.
- Ugur, A. (2008). Import And Economic Growth In Turkey: Evidence From Multivariate VAR Analysis. *3*(1), 54-60.
- UNCTAD. (2005). Xclusionary Anti- Competitve Practices ,Their Effect On Competition And Development And Analaytical And Remedial Mechanisms. Geneva: United Nations Research Center.
- UNCTAD. (2013). *The Impact Of Trade On Employment And Poverty Reduction*. Geneva: United Nations Conference On Trade And Development .

- Utley, W., & Miller, L. (1985). Occupational noise exposure on construction sites. . *Appl Acoust*, 18:293–303.
- Uyanik, M. (2017, 11 22). Turkey And The KRG After The Referendum: Blocking The Path To Independence, 3.1. Retrieved 3 25, 2018, from Center For Stratigic And International Studies: https://www.csis.org/analysis/turkey-and-krg-afterreferendum-blocking-path-independence
- V.Vijayasri. (2013). The Impact Of International Trade In The Worl. 2(9), 21-23.
- Van Dijk, F. (1990). Epidemiological research on non-auditory effects of occupational noise exposure. *Environ Int*, 16:405–9.
- Vasudeva, P. K. (2011). *International Trade Text And Case* (Vol. 5). Newdelhi: Anurag Jain For Exel Books. Retrieved 11 20, 2017, from thebalance.com/international-trade-effect-on-economy: www.thebalance.com
- Veitch, J., & Newsham, G. (2000). Exercised control, lighting choices and energy use: An office simulation experiment. *Journal of Environmental Psychology*, 20(3), 219-237.
- Veitch, J., Charles, K., Newsham, G., Marquardt, C., & Geerts, J. (2004). Workstation characteristics and environmental satisfaction in open-plan offices. COPE Field Findings (NRCC-47629) Ottawa, Canada: National Research Council.
- Verter, N. (2015). The Application of International Trade Theories to Agriculture. *6*(6), 211-215.
- W, P.-V., & WF., P. (2000). Noise exposure and public health. *Environ Health Persp.*, 108:123–131.
- Wasilewski, K. (2017). Turkey And Iraqi Kurdistan. 1029(89), 6.
- Whitcomb, A. (2014, 8 5). In Kurdistan, Birth Rates Lower than in Rest of Iraq, 1.5. Retrieved 7 21, 2018, from Rudaw: http://www.rudaw.net/english/middleeast/iraq/08052014
- White, L. (2013). The Future of Trade. New York: Future Inc.
- WHO. (1995). Community Noise. In B. Berglund and T. Lindvall, Archives of the Center for Sensory Research. Sweden: Stockholm University.

- WHO. (1999). Guidelines for Community Noise. . Stockholm: Achirves of the Centre for Sensory Research, Stockholm University and Karolinska Institute).
- Winrow, G. (2014). Realization of Turkey's Energy Aspirations Pipe Dreams or Real Projects? (Vol. 4). Ankara: Turkish Project Policy Paper.
- World Bank. (2018, 1 1). *The World Bank In Iraq*, 1.7. Retrieved 06 14, 2018, from http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/iraq/overview
- WorldBank. (2015). *The Kurdistan Region Of Iraq*. New York: International Bank for Reconstruction and Development / The World Bank.
- WTO. (2015, 1 1). Technical Barriers to Trade. Washengton DC: World Trade Organization. Retrieved 3 21, 2018, from World Trade Organization: https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/tbt_e/tbt_e.htm
- WTO. (2016, 1 4). 3 The WTO Can, Stimulate Economic Growth And Employment.
 Washengton DC: World Trade Organization. Retrieved 12 1, 2017, from World Trade
 Trade
 https://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/whatis_e/10thi_e/10thi03_e.htm
- Wundt, W. (1867). Grundzüge der physiologischen Psychologie (Principles of Physiological Psychology. *Englemann, Leipzig*.
- Xiao, X. J. (2018, 1 8). What Are The Disadvantages Of Exporting And Importing. Retrieved 3 15, 2018, from Quara: https://www.quora.com/What-aredisadvantages-of-export-and-import
- Yhdego, M. (1991). "Assessment of Noise Pollution in Friendship Textile Mill Ltd",.
- Zakaria, M. (2014). Effect Of Trade Liberalization on Exports, Imports And Trade Balance In Pakistan: A Time Series Analays. *1*(14), 121-139.
- Zamanian, Z., Monazzam, M., Satyarvand, M., & Dehghan, S. (2012). Presentation of a Model to Identify Dominant Noise Source in Agricultural Sector of Sugarcane Industry. Adv Environ Biol. doi: 10.1016/j.apergo.2005.11.006., 6(11):3002– 3006.

- Zamanian, Z., Nikravesh, A., Monazzam, M., Hassanzadeh, J., & Fararouei, M. (2014). Short-term exposure with vibration and its effect on attention. *J Environ Health Sci Eng. doi: 10.1186/s40201-014-0135-1.*, 12(1):135.
- Zamanian, Z., Rostami, R., Hasanzadeh, J., & Hashemi, H. (2013). Investigation of the effect of occupational noise exposure on blood pressure and heart rate of steel Industry workers. J Environ Public Health. doi: doi.org/10.1155/2013/256060.
- Zhang, W. B. (2000). *International Trade Theory* (Vol. 2). New York: Libary Of Congress Cataloging In Publication Data.



APPENDIX

Siirt University - Siirt, Turkey

Faculty of Economic and Administrative Sciences

Questionnaire form

Greeting:

We are carrying out the scientific research titled"

"Your opinion on the paragraphs of the answer to the questionnaire will have a significant role in the completion of scientific research efficiently, knowing that the data provided will be used for the purposes of scientific research only, wishing you good and success."

Please place a symbol ($\sqrt{}$) in front of the option that you think represents your required answer in all fields of the questionnaire.

1. Age (

2. Educational level

)

() Illiterate)	() Primary	() Secondary	() Preparatory
() Bachelor						
2	A .1 • 1	1.	1 .				

3- Are the noise levels in your business center?

() High	() Medium	() Low	() Very low
----------	------------	---------	--------------

4. Are you exposed to varying noise levels in your workplace?

() Strongly agree	() Agree	() Neutral	() Disagree
() Strongly Disagree						

5. Have you caused various degrees of noise prevailing in your work center any changes in the degree of nervousness?

() Strongly agree	() Agree	() Neutral	() Disagree
() Strongly Disagree						

6. Did the different noise levels prevailing in your business center cause you to lose focus and increase errors?

() Strongly agree
() Agree
() Neutral
() Disagree

7. Did the various noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you exhaustion?

() Strongly agree
() Agree
() Neutral
() Disagree

8. Did the various noise levels in your workplace cause you to feel tired?

() Strongly agree
() Agree
() Neutral
() Disagree

9. Did the different noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you to increase absenteeism, hearing and work leave due to illness?

() Strongly agree
() Agree
() Neutral
() Disagree

10. Did the different noise levels prevailing in your workplace cause you to increase break time at work?

() Strongly agree
() Agree
() Neutral
() Disagree

11- Did the different noise levels prevailing in your business center cause a bad influence on workmanship and quality of production?

- () Strongly agree () Agree () Neutral () Disagree
- ()Strongly Disagree

Thanks for your cooperation Researcher Ramzi Faris AHMAD

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INF	ORMATION					
Name and Surname	Ramzi Faris AHMAD					
Date of birth	01 Jul 1968	190				
Adress	Erbil - Iraq	-				
Phone (Iraq)	+9647504909761					
Phone (Turkey)	+905538586445					
E-mail	ramze.faris70@gmail.com					
EDUCATION AND TRAINING						
Degree	Institution	Time Interval				
Bachelor of Science	Salahaddin University, College of Economic and Administration, Department of Economic	2009 - 2013				
Master of science	Siirt University, Faculty of Economic and Administration, Siirt (TURKEY)	2016 - 2018				
PEROSONEL SKILS						
	Kurdish mother language					
Languages	Arabic					
	English					
Computer skills	MS word, MS excel, MS Publisher.					
Publications-Exchange Rate 2013 -Principles of Macroeconomics 2015 (Translation)						